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N I)EPENDENT AUDITOF.'S F.EI<)R3 

Thc llonorable l~;m m ett llardaway Sr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the Town Council 
Towa of Berw iek, l,ouisiana 
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W e have audited Ihe accom panying prim ary governm ent tinaneial statem ents of lilt Tow n of ~ ~~ .~5~, ,4. 
Bcrwick, l,ouisiana, as of and for the year ended September 30, 1999, as listed in the table of ':'~'] '""~""L~,i~," ~i; 
contents. These primary governm ent financial statem ents are tile responsibility of t m I own s 5i,~ ~  ,,:,,,~ 
nlanagelllenl. O ur responsibilily is lo express all opinion Oil these prim ary goverl'lnlellt financial ~{, ~ P,. M~p., 

A bb~,,,ll. I A /O51~ 
based 011 el.IF .,..-..ulldil-" I I s sq / 51/I stalelnents 

W c conducted our audit in accordance w ith generally aecepled auditing standards and lhc 
standards applicable lo financial attdits contained in Gove!'9_q~enl Atlfl!l!l!g Standards, issued by 
the Com ptroller General of the U nited States. Those standards require that we plan and perform 
tile audit to obtain reasonable assurance abotll whelher lhe prinlary governnm nt financial 
statem ents are flee of m aterial nlisstalenlenl. An audit includes exam |ring, on a lest basis, 
evidence supporlinp tile am ounts and disclosures in the prim ary government financial slalcments. 
A n audit also includes assessing lhe accounting principles used and significant estim ales m ade by 
n/allagelllent, as w ell as evaJtlalillg tile overall prilnary goverllll/ellt financial statem ent 
presentation. W e believe lha( our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Governm ental Accounting Standards Board Technieal Bulletil~ 98- I, I)isclosures about Year 2000 
Issues, requires disclosure of certain m alters regarding the year 2000 issue in order for financial 
statements to be prepared in eonlbrm ily w ilh penerally accepted accounting principles. Such 
required disclosures include: 

~ any significant aln()uBt of resources eormnitted to m ake com puter system s and other 
electronic equipment ,,,ear 2000-com pliant; 

~ a general description of the year 2000 issue, including a description of the stages of 
work in process or com pleted as of the end of the reporling period to m ake com puter 
system s and other electronic equipm ent critical to conducting operations year 2000- 
com pliant; and 

~ I]}e addJlJonal slages ofwork necessary for m aking lhe computer sysleJllS .3Bd other 
electronic equipm ent year 2000-com pliant. 

The Town of Berwick, Louisiana has om itted such {lisclosurcs. W e do not provkle assurance lhat 
the Town is or will be year 2000 ready, lhal tile Town's year 2000 rein ed|alien efforls w ill be 
successful in w hole or ill part, or that parties w ith w hich tile Tow n does business w ill be year 2000 



A prim ary governm ent is a legal entity or body politic and includes all fimds, organizations, 
instilulions, agencies, deparlm cnts and offices that arc legally separate. Such legally separate 
enlitics are referred to as com ponent units. Ill our opinion, except for the om ission of the 
infonnation discussed in the preceding paragraph, the prim ary governm ent financial statem ents 
referred to above present fairly, in all m aterial respects, the financial position of tire primary 
governm ent of the Town of Berwick, Louisiana, as of Septem ber 30, 1999, and tire results of its 
operations and the cash flow s of its proprietary and sim ilar trust fund lypcs for tile year then cnded 
in conform ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles. 

l lowever, the prim ary govermnent financial statem ents, because they do nol include the financial 
data of com ponent units of the Tow n of Berw iek, 1,ouisiana do nol purport to, and do not, present 
fairly tile financial position of the Tow n of Berw ick, Louisiana as of Septem ber 30, 1999, and tire 
results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary and sim ilar lrust fire d types for the year 
ended in conform ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles. 

Ill accordance w ith Gover0Lnent Auditillg Sta~ ldard:s we have also issued a report dated Decem ber 
I 1, 1999, on our consideration of the Town's intern al control over financial reporting, and oar tests 
of ils com pliance w ith certain provisions of laws, regalalions, contracts and grants. 

O ur audit w as perform ed for tile purpose of form ing an opinion on tile prim ary governm ent 
financial statem ents taken as a whole. The accom panying scbedale of expenditures of federal 
aw ards is presented for purposes ofaddilional analysis as required by U .S. O ffice of M anagem ent 
and Budget Circular A- 133, Audits of Stales, l,ocal Governments and N on-Profit Organizations, 
and is not a required part of the prim ary governm ent financial statem ents of the Town of Berwick, 

Louisiana. Such informalion has been subjected to the audiling procedures applied in tile audit of 
tire prim ary governm ent financial statem ents and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all m alerial 
respects, in relation to the prim ary governm ent financial statem ents taken as a w hole. 

O re" audit was conducted for tile purpose of form ing all opinion on tl~e prim my governm ent 
financial statem ents taken as a whole. The accom panying financial inform ation listed as 
"Supplem ental hlform ation" in tile table of contents is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the prim ary govern m ent financial statem ents of the Town of 
Berwick, l.ouisiana. Such inform ation, except for that portion m arked "unaudited" oil which we 

express no opinion, has been subjected to tile auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
primary governm ent financial statem ents and, in our opinion, is faM y presented in all m aterial 
respects ill relation to the prim ary governulellt finaucial statem ents takeu as a w ho]e, except that 

the insm auee coverage data has not been audited by us and we express no opinion on it 
and 

2. infornlalion as to the num ber of m etered utilily custom ers presented on page 84 is based 
on unaudited data obtained fiom the Town's records, on which we express no opinion. 

lhe financial information for the preceding year which is included for com paratiw~. purposes was 
taken from tile financial repel1 for that year in which we expressed a qualified opinion on the 
prim ary govern m ent financial statem ents of the Town of Berwick, Louisiana due to the fact that 
required supplem ental disclosures relative to the Town's Year 2000 rem ediation efforts. 

M organ C ity, 1,ouisiana 
l)ecem bcr I 1. 1999 

c Accountants 
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G ENEI~AL PUI~PO SE FINAN CIAL STATEM ENTS 

(COM BINED STATEM ENTS - OVEI~VIEW ) 



TO W N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIAN A 

Com bincd Balance Shcct- A ll Fund Types and Account Groups 
Septem ber 30, 1999 

A SSETS AN D OTI IER DEBITS 

Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits 
Receivables: 

Taxes 
ACCOIII|tS 
Interest 
Due from other funds 
l)ue from other govcrum ental units 

Restricted assets: 
Interest-bearing deposits 
lntercsl receivable 

Bond issuance costs, ncl of am ortization 
lnveslm enl in Berwick-Bayou V isla 

Joint W aterworks Plant 
l,and 
B uildings 
F, quiplnent 
Aulos and trucks 
Utility property, plant and equipm ent 
Accum ulated depreciation 
A m ount available in debt service fim ds 
Am ount to be provided for retirem ent of 

general long-term debt 

Governm ental Fund Types 

Genera 

1,400 
245.925 

57,547 
3,577 

2.652 

Special 
Revenue 

1,000 

,313,776 

61,336 
28,638 

991 

1)ebl 
Service 

Capital 

Projects 

$ 
595,527 451.066 

$ 3kljk~01 ~ j,405,741 .$_ 595 527 ~ _ 451,066 



'roprietary 
Fund Type 
Enterprise 

$ 
864,159 

49,164 
2,046 
9,192 

225,406 

7,004 

121,282 

3,175,511 

(I,557,888) 

Fiduciary 
Fund Type 
Trust 

27,076 

39.601 

Gel~era 
Fixed 
A ssets 

1,002,917 
3,098,519 
825,971 
342,408 

G eneral 
Long-Term 

D ebt 

Totals 

(M enlorandum Only) 

447.960 

2,400 $ 4,165 
3,597,529 5,185,295 

118,883 
81,379 
3,037 
51.445 

225.406 

7,004 

121,282 
1,002,917 
3,098,519 
825,971 
342,408 

3,175,511 

(I,557,888) 
447.960 

36,277 
75,775 
5,845 
59,918 
1,884 

87,671 
167 

7.981 

107,404 
1,002,917 
3,098,519 
796,172 
316,277 

3,117,971 

(I ,462,699) 
377,342 

2,6924~ 55 2,692,455 i 3,619,951 

.~2.._895,876 $ 1(~66~fi~_77 $ 5.269.81~ $ 3 1404~4~15 $]4,236,218 .$!6,638,832 



TOW N OF BliRW ICK, I.OUIS1ANA 

Com bined Balance Sheel - All Fund Types and Account Groups 
Septem ber 30, 1999 

I.IAP, ILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

l.iabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabililies 
l)ue to other funds 
Payable fi'om resh'icted assels - 

Revenue bonds 
A ccrued interest 
Cuslonm rs' deposits 

General obligation bonds payable 
Revenue bonds payable 
N ote payable 

Total liabililies 

Fund equily: 
Conlribuled capital 
Illves[nlelll ill general fixed assets 
Retained earnings - 
Reserved for revenue bond retirem ent 
Reserved for perpetual care 
U nreserved 

Tolal retained earnings 
Fund balances - 
Reserved tbr debt service 
Reserved lbr m aintenance 
Unreserved: 

D esignated for subsequent 
years' expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total tire d balances 

Governmental Fund Types 

Genera 
Special 
Revelltlo 

$ 24,375 $ 50,510 $ 
8,292 

Debt 
Service 

$ 

2,652 

3_'2,667 5_-5___,005 ] 0 _  2~  

273,434 
2754_.4~34 

1,355.231 
1,355,231 

592,875 

Capital 
Projects 

451,066 

_  5928~7~75 _ 451.066 

~ 27B 4~ 35_34 1,355.231 __  5928.8~75 __ 451,066 

olal liabilities and timd equity $ 31_1 1.!~01_  
,~ 405.741 $ 595 5,~Z2_27 ,$_ 451.066

_ 



Propriclary 
Fund Type 
Entcrl~rise 

30,814 
2,669 
8,020 

Fiduciary 
Fund Type 

Trust 

G enera 
Fixed 
Assels 

General 
l,ong-Tern~ 

l)ebl 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 

$ $ $ 105,699 $ 183,811 
10,961 9,445 

39,601 50,273 59,918 

61,000 
7,228 
58,335 

356,000 

524,066 ~9,601 

1,118,112 

98,843 

],154,855 
1,253,69~  

39.601 

39 6&g_Ro 1 

87.475 

~7,475 

3,115,000 

5,269,815 

2,37],810 127,076 5,269,815 

25,415 

3,1404,_415 

61,000 
7,228 
58,335 

3,115,000 
356,000 
25,415 

3,789,91! 

1.118.112 
5,26_ ~9815 

98,843 
39,601 

I.!54.855 
1.293,29~  

592,875 
87,475 

451,066 
._ ~1633.665 
2,765,081 

58,000 
10,088 
57,577 

3,955,000 
417,000 
42,293 

4,793 1.!3232 

__ 1,118JU2_12 
__ 5,2!3 8.,~85 

62,173 
39,601 

1,198~694 

518,308 
89,162 

1,931,825 
16_ ,fi73739,249_40 
4,2132~35 

10,446,30 _7 .~11,8457,2fl9_00 

$ 2,895,876 ~ 1__6_6,677 L 5,269,815_ _$ 3,1404~_4_L515 $14,236,218 _~L16,638,832 

"he accom panying notes ale an integral part of this statelnent 



TOW N OF IIERW ICK, LOUISIANA 

Con~bined Slalem em of Revenues, Fxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - 
A ll Govermnenlal Fund Types and Expendable Trust Fund 

Year Ended September 30, 1999 

ReveutleS: 
Taxes 
Licenses and perm ils 
] ii[er goverl'al i ellla ] 
Charges tbr services 
Fines and forfeits 
W harf leases 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
G eneral governm ent 

Adm inish'alive 
]'ublic safely: 

Fire 
Police 

l'ublic works: 
Streets 
D rainage 
Cem etery 

Cullure and recrealion 
Saailation 
Supporting services 

Debl service 
Capilal oullay 

Tolal expenditures 

Goverllm elllal ];tllld Types 

$ 616,705 
]80,030 
134,538 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

$ 743,224 $ 144,796 $ 

Capital 
Proiecls 

120,076 452,184 188,319 
342.736 

71,947 
67,489 

__ ~5,814 __ _ 42,455 _ 15,595 34,28A  
1,1~6,523 1~248,49[ _ 61~  222,603~ 

475,740 

25,635 
505,147 

158,554 
178,937 
18.809 

4,851 
18,782 

134~391 
1,520,846 

89,193 
527,549 
93.548 

__ _  29,226 

__ _751,516 

1,023,587 

1_._
023,587 _ 

],360,]27 

__ 1,360,127 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
overexpendilures (36_4,323) __ 496,975 ___(~ 1,012) ~L1,137,524) 

O~.her financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds fiom issuance of debt 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 
E~cess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expendil~a'es 
and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

I"und balances, ending 

400,000 86,431 492,010 
L659,3581 ~__ ~ 6,431) __ (343,23X15 

__ 400,000 __ ~72,927) __ 485,579 __ (343,23~)5 

35,677 

. 242,757 

$ 278,434 

(75,952) 

IA31,183 
$ 1~ 55,231 

74,567 

_  518,308 

,
._  592,875 

(1,480,759) 
J,931,825 

.$~  451,066 



 

I:iduciary 
Fund Type 

Expendable Trusl 

Tolals 
(M emorandmn Only) 

$ 1,504,725 
180,030 
895,117 
342,736 
71,947 
67,489 

43,~83. __ _ 182,531 
4.3,3_8~3 __ _3,244,575 

6.070 

6,0_ 7.0 

487,740 

25,635 
505,147 

158,554 
178,937 
24,879 
89,193 
527,549 
98,399 

1,042,369 
__ 1,523,744 
._ _ _4,662,146 

$ 1,668,764 
157,253 
716,598 
339,298 
68,704 
69,176 
246,285 

3,266,078 

457,201 

38,102 
473,08(I 

138,166 
76,24(I 
25,30(I 
84,828 
515,779 
162,349 
410,409 

1,9418.~ _36 
4,3232,29_Q 

__ ~k,6~87J ~(l,d 17,571) (1,057,2121 

(1,687) 

89,L62 

87,4_ 7.5 

978,441 
_( 1,009,024) 

2,600,00/) 
734,113 
(734 1~UL3~ 

~30 583) 2,600,000 

(1,448,154) 

._ 4,2J3,235 

1,542,788 

2,670~ 7 
,~_2_~ 65,081 $ 4,213~235. 
The acconlpanying notes arc all intcgra 



TOW N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 

Statem ents of Revenues, Expenditures, aod Changes in Fund Balances - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - 
General and Special Revenue Funds 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

Revguues: 
]'axes 
Licenses and penn its 
lnlcrgoverllllleBtal 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
W harf leases 
M iscellmm ous 

Total revenues 

l';xpeudim res: 
CalTeUl - 
General govermnent 
Adm inislralive 

p t)b)A~ safety; 
Fire 
Police 

Public w orks: 
Slreets 
Drain age 
Cenlelery 

CulIure aud reerealioll 
Sanitation 
Supporling services 

Debt service 
Capital outlay 

Tola[ expendilures 

Excess (deficiency) of 
r6~ve)mcs over expendilures 

O'ther fiuaI~cing sources (USES) 
Operaling Irons(ors in 
Opcraling transfers out 

Total other fiuaneing 
sources (uses) 

Budget Aclua 

$ 665,300 
129,000 
106,500 

60,000 
54,000 
30,50-0 

_ ._L_045,30_0 

485,000 

40,450 
570,023 

163,825 
169,190 
18,000 

7,000 
18,782 

_ _  126,30~. 
_ I.598.57~ 

$ 616,705 
180,030 
134.538 

71,947 
67,489 

__ _ _~858~ A. 
I g.lA6_ 5.,fi2323. 

475,740 

25,635 
505,147 

15g,554 
178,937 
18,809 

4,851 
18,782 

__ _ _ t343~ _ 
1_k~520,846 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (48,595) 
51,030 
28,038 

11,947 
13,489 

_ __ 55,3i4 
!11,22~_3 

9,260 

14,815 
64,876 

5,271 
(9,747) 
(809) 

2,149 

_  (8, 90A !J 
_ __ J7,724 

_ _  
(553.270) __ .~ -643-.~233 - !88,947 

435,000 400,0(10 (35,000) 

435,00.0 __  4_ _ J00,ooQ ___._L35,000) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
aud other sources over expenditures and other uses (118,270) 35,677 153,947 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

_ _  
242,757 _ _242~ 7.5Z 



Special Revenue Funds 

Budgel 

$ 733,000 

105,548 
330,600 

39,696 
1,20~,844 

12,000 

94,450 
552,131 
93,548 

26,500 
778,629 

V ariance - 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 743,224 $ 10,224 

120,076 
342,736 

_ . 
4____2_ 4= .55 

_  t L2~_~ 4d9~91 

12,000 

89,193 
527,549 
93,548 

_  2~? 2~ _626 
_ . 7515.& 1jS_ 

14,528 
12,136 

2,75~ 
39,647 

5,257 
24,582 

(2,726) 
27,11~ 

430,21~ ____4969,9~5 66,76Q 

126,431 
(697,82_5.) 

86,431 
_ ,_ 2.6_559,358) 

(40,000) 
38,462 

(571,3941 _~ 5_2_72,927} (1,533_) 

(141,179) (75,952) 

~ 1431,183 _ 1~4_.33J,183 

65,227 

~ 3555~231 $ 65,22Z 
The accom panying holes are an integral part of this s~atem enl 



TOW N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 

Com bined Slatem enl of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Proprietary Fund Type and N onexpendable Trust Fund 

Y ear Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

Operating revenues: 
Charges fol services - 
Gas sales and services 
W ater salts 1111(] services 
Delinquent charges 

Iatergovernn)ental 
M iscellaneous 

Total operatifLg revenues 

()perating expenses: 
Gas & water purchases 
Salaries 
Supervision 
l~.etirealeut contlibuliol)s 
Group insurance 
M aintenallce al)(I operations 
Depreciation 
Adm inistration expenses 
W ater board lnem ber fees 
M iscenal]eons 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Nonoperaling revenlms (expenses): 
lnteresI incom e 
Interest and fiscal charges 
l,oss on asset disposition 
Appropriation to Berw ick Developm ent Distlicl 
hlcrease in equity of Berwick - 

Bayou V ista .~oinl W alerworks Plant 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
I~oss before npelaling transfers 

Operating transfers in (out): 
Operating transfers in 

Net loss 

Proprietary 
Fund Type 
Enterprise 

$ 220,721 
340,991 
20,910 

__ _5,646 
5~8,268 

296,051 
146,221 

8,156 
22,951 
58,609 
95,181 
14,174 
1,140 

.ll 6&2_5 
6.54Jt~  

35,569 

(2 L359) 

kZKT_~ 
28_&~  

(37,752) 

30,583 

(7,169) 

Fiduciary 
Fund Type 

Nonexpendable 
Trust 

Totals 

(Memorandum On 
999 1998 

588.268 

296,05 
146,22 

8,156 
22,951 
58,609 
95,181 
14,174 
1.140 

!1,625 
--  654 1_ ,L~  

$ 260,903 
332,812 
21,447 
13,148 

323,738 
120,686 
39,062 
8,720 

24,010 
62,716 
87,584 
6,524 
1,260 
I 0,59(~ 
6~  

f.fi5.8401 (47,9.~ L) 

35,569 37,516 

(21,359) (27,100) 
(12,265) 
(18,466) 

28~0~  

~37.7521 

_30,583 

(7,169) 

~4,787 
sXsAz~ 

(53,449~ 

(53,449) 

P.clained earnings!fi.md balance, beginning 1,2_6N  __ ~ ) 6~ . -- 1~300,4.68 1,3~  

Retained earnings/fund balance, ending ~_j2,253~698 ~L_ 39 6.fi9_01. ~ 13,299 $ 1,300~ fi8 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this slatem en 
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TOW N O F BERW ICK , LOUISIANA 

Com bined Slatt~m ent of Cash Flows - Proprielary Fund Type and Nonexpendable Trust Fund 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating loss 

Adjuslmetlts to reconcile operating loss 
to net cash provided by operating activities - 

l)epreciation 
C.halg es ill curt eJll assets and liabilities: 

(Incwase) decrease in aecoants receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
lnelease (decrease) in payroll taxes payable 
Total adjustments 

Proprietary 
Fund Type 
Enlerprise 

Fiduciary 
Ftlnd Type 

Nonexpendable 
Trust 

Totals 

(M emorandum Only) 
999 1998 

]L_._~  ~__ __ __  $ (65.840) $ (47.921) 

95.18 

(5,454) 
6,397 

__ _  ] .70_o 
--  97,824 

Net cash provided by operating 
activities 31.984 

Cash flows fiom (used by) noncapital financing 
activities: 

Appropriation to Beru,ick l)evelopm ent Distric 

Cash received fiom (paid to) other funds 
Operating transfers out to other funds 

Nct cash provided (used) by 
noncapital financing actlvilies 

Cash flows from (used by) capital and related 
flaancing activilies: 
Acquisition ofplant and equipm ent 
Principal paid on revenue bond m aturities 
Interest paid Oll revcntle bonds 

Increase (decrease) in customers' meter deposits 
Net cash used by capital and related 
flnaucil~g activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest on interest-bearing deposits 

Net cash provided by investing 
activities 

Net decrease ill cash and casb 
equivalents 

IS:ash and cash equivalerits, beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

(2,542) 
30583_ 

28,04 

(57,531) 
(58,000) 
(23,2437 

758 

__ _ _(138,016~ 

__ ._ 35,73fi 

35,73fi 

(42,255) 

!,131,g2Q 

95,181 87,584 

(5,454) 
6,397 

1,700 
97.824 

9,878 

(2,7 ] 2) 
__  (2.48J) 

92.269 

31.984 44,34~ 

(2,542) 
~0,583 

(18,466) 
1,370 

. 28,041 __ (17.096) 

(57,531) 
(58,000) 
(23,243) 

758 

(60,586) 
(55,ooo) 
(26,180) 
(1.110) 

~ 138.016] .~ .~ 142.876) 

35,736 __  35,303 

. 35,736 __ 35.303 

(42,255) 

1~ 131,820 

(80,321) 

I 212.141 

L _.!~  ~. .$_~ ,(189,565 $ 1,13!,820 

Tile accelnpauyiag notes arc all integral pall of this statellleut 



TO W N OF BERW ICK . LO UISIANA 

N otes to Financial Staleulcllls 

N O'I'E 1 SUM M ARY ()F SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POI,ICIES 

The Town of Berw ick was incorporated August 1907, under tile provisions of the Lawrason A ct. 
The Town operated under a M ayol-Board of A ldermen form of govermnent until January 20, 
1992, at which tim e tile Town adopted a Hom e Rule Charter alld i~ow operates lmder an elected 
M ayor-Council, adm inistrative-legislative form of govermnent. The Town's operations iucludc 
police and fire prolection, streets and drainage, parks and recreation, residential waste collection 
services, certain social services aud p,eueral adm inistration services. "l'be Town ow as and operates 
an enteo rise fund which provides gas and water services. 

The accounting and reporting policies of the Towu of Bcrwick conform to generally accepted 
accounting principles as applicable to governm enls. Such accounting and reporting procedures 
also conform Io the requirem ents of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517, tile Louisiana 
Goverom eulal A udit Guide and to the industry audil guide, A udils of Slal~ and Local 

.
GoyEru m e!~tal U

. 
I Lils. 

The follow ing is a sum m ary of certain significant accounting policies 

A. l"inarlcial~ orti!~g Entity 

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, tile liuaneial statem ents of 
the reporting entity include those of the Town of Berwiek, Louisiana (lhe primary 
gow~rument) and its component unit. The component unit di~;cussed below is 
included in tile Town of Berwick's reporting entity because of the significance of its 
operational and financial relationship w ith the Town. 

In conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles, the financial 
statements of component units are included in tile financial reporting entity either as 
blendcd com ponent units or as discretely presented conrponent units. Blendcd 
component units, alfllough legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of tile 
gove.rnm ent's operations and so data fiom these units are com bined with data of the 
primary govermnent. D iscretely presented com ponent units, on the other hand, are 
reported in a separate eohunn in the com bined financial statem ents to emphasize 
that thcy are legally separate from the prim ary governm ent. At Septem ber 30, 
1999, there wcrc no components units that were determ ined should be blended witll 
the ~,eneral purpose fitm acial statem ents of the Town of Bcrwiek. 

The Town has one com ponent unit, the Berwick Developm ent D istrict. The 
Berwick Developm ent D istrict's financial statements have not been included in 
lhese financial statem ents. The Berwick l)evelopm enl District has a seven m em ber 
board appointed by the M ayor of the Town of Berw ick. Howew :r, neither the 
M ayor nor the Town Council has the authority to rem ove m em bers of the District's 
board. The D istrict is considered a com ponent of the Tow n of Betwick due to the 
fact lhal the D istrict receives a substantial portion of its financing fi'om the Town 
and tile Tow n provides office space aud adm inistrative services to thc D istrict. 
(~oluplete financial statem ents on tile Berw ick Developuaent Dislricl can be 

4 



TO W N O F BERW ICK, I.O UISIA NA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 1 SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

obtained directly fi-om the District's office at PC Box 128
, Berw ick, 1,A 70342. 

The fiscal year end of tile Bcrwick Developm ent District is December 31. 

Differences between the reported am ounts of appropriations from the Town to the 
District m ay result from lhe fact that the Town and the District have diffcrent fiscal 
year cads. 

Related Organizations - 

A related organization is an entity for M ilch tim prim ary governm ent is not 
financially accountable even though the prim ary governm ent m ay provide facilities 

and some financing or appoint a voting majority of the organizalion's governing 
board. Based on the foregoing criteria, certain governm ental organizations arc not 
part of the Tow n and are thus excluded fiom the accom panying financial 
slalcll~ents. These organizations arc tile vohm teer fire deparlm cl~t and lbe public 
housing authority. 

Joint Ventures - 

A joint venture is a legal entity or other organization that results fi'om a conh'actual 
arrangem ent and that is owned, operated, or governed by two or m ore participants 

as a separate and specific activity subject to joint control in wlfieh the participants 
retain (a) an ongoing financial interest or (b) an ongoing financial responsibility. 
The Town of Berwick Ires entered into joint venture arrangements with other 
governm ental entities for the operation of the Berw iek/Bayon Joint W aterworks 
D islrict and the W ards 5 and 8 Joint Sewer Com m ission. See N ote 17 for farther 
discussion of the Town's relationship with these organizations. 

B. !:und Accounting 

The accounts of the Town are organized on the basis of fimds and accotmt groups
, 

each of which is considered a sepm'ate accounting entity. The operations of each 
fire d are accounted for w ith a separate set of self-balancing accounts llmt com prise 
its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures

, or expenses, as 
appropriate. Governm ent resources are allocated to mad aecouutcd for in individual 
fimds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the m eans by 
which spending activities m'e controlled. The various funds m'c grouped

, in the 
financial statem ents in this report, into six generic fired types and throe broad fund 
categories as follow s: 

G ovcrnm elltal Ftlads - 

Tim General Fund is the general operating fired ofthe Town. It is uscd to account for 
all financial resources except those required 1o be accounted for in another fund. 



TO W N O F I]ERW ICK. LO ~31SIANA 

Notes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE I SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT[NUEI)) 

Special revenue fimds 

Special revenue fimds are used to account for tile proceeds of specific revenue sources 
(other than expendable trusts or major capital projecls) that are legally rcstriclcd Io 
expenditures for specific purposes. 

l)ebl service ftmds 

Debt scrvice funds are used to accounl for tile accunm laiion of resources for, and lbe 
paym ent of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs, 

Capital projects fimds 

Capital projects funds are used to account for fitlancial resources to be used for tile 
acquisition or coustruetion of major capital facilities (other than lhose financed by 
proprietary funds and Irusl fuods). 

Proprietary Funds - 

Fmlerprise fimds are used to account for operations (a) that are fiuanced and operated in a 
m anner sim ilar to private busilless enterprises - where the intent oflhe governing body is 
tha! tile cost (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the 
general public on a continuing basi~ be financed or recovered prim arily through user 
charges; or (b) where tlle governing body has decided that periodic detcmdnation of 
revelllles earned, expenses incurred, and/or tie/ ineo/ne is appropriate /br capilal 
itlaiulenatlce, public policy, m anagem ent control, accounlability, or other ptuj3oses. 

Trust funds are used to acco/mt for assets beld by tile Town in a trustee capacity lor 
individuals, private organizations, olher govern m ents or other funds. Expendable trust 
funds are accounted for in essentially the sam e m anner as governm ental funds. 
N onexpendable Trusl Fuuds are accounled for in essentially lbe sanle m anner as proprietary 
fim ds. 

6 



I'O W N ()F BERW ICK . LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTI'; I SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

C. Fixed A ss
_ets and !mug:rer_m Liabilit_ies 

Tim accounting and reporting lrealnlcnl applied to tile fixed assets and Iongolerm 
liabilities associated w ith a fired are determ ined by its m easurem ent focus. 

A II govcrmnenlal fnnd type operations are accounted for ell a spending or 
J'lo'o,," r~leastlreJ'tlclfl focus, a~ld o/dy current assets and currcn~ liab 
generally iJ~chJdcd on tbeh" balance sheets. 

ties are 

Fixed assets used in governmental fired type opcralions (general fixed assets) are 
accounted for in the General lqxed Assets Account Group and are recorded as 
expenditures in the governmental fund types when purchased. The Town has 
elected not to capitalize public domain ("infrastructure") fixed assets consisting of 
cerlain improvem m~ls other than buildings, inchlding roads, bridges, curbs and 
gullets, streets and sidewalks, drainage system s, and lighting syslem s. No 
deprccialion has been provided on general fixed assets. 

A ll fixed assets are slated at historical cost or estim ated historical cost if actual 
historical cost is not available, Donaled fixed assets arc stated at flm ir eslimated 
fair m arket value on the date donated. Estimated alnounts are im m aterial in relation 
to Iota[ fixed assets. 

l.ong-term liabilities expected to be financed fi'om governm ental fimds are 
accounted for ill tile G eneral Long-Term D ebt A ccount (Jrotlp. 

The proprietary fired is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital m aintenance" 
measurement focus, and all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrenl) 
associated w ith its activity are included on its balance sheet. 

D epreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by tile proprietary fund is charged 
as an expense against its operations. Depreciation has been provided over the 
estim ated usefld lives using the straight-line m ethod. The estim ated usefid lives arc 
as follows: 

Buildings 
/ f/1 pf'o geuIefJt S 
Equipm ent 

7 
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l O - 30 years 
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TOW N O F BERW ICK, I.OUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem euts 

SUM MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

D , _
Basis of Accountiug 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expeJlditures o1" expeJ~ses are 
recognized in lhe accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of 
accounting relates to the tim ing of tile m easurements made, regardless of the 
m easurem ent focus applied. 

A ll governm ental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of 
accountiug. Their revenues are recognized wheu they become m easurable and 
available as Ilet current assets. Sales taxes are considered as "m easurable" when in 
the hands of interm ediary collecting governm ents and are recognized as revenue at 
that tim e. A d valorem taxes are recognized as revenue in the year tbr which 

budgeted, that is, in the year in which such taxes are billed. Other major revenues 
that are considered susceptible to accrual include earned grant revenues and other 
intergovernm ental revenues, charges for services and interest on investm ents. 
Franclfise fees, licenses, perm its and fines are recognized when received because 
lhey are not objectively measurable. 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting w hen the related fiaud liability is incurred, except that accunndated 
unpaid vacation and sick pay are not accrued and principal and interest on general 
long-term debt are recognized when due. Purchases of various operating supplies 
are regarded as expenditures at the tim e purchased. 

"lhe proprietary fimds are accounted for using tile accrual basis of accounting 
whereby l-eVellUeS are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized 
when incurred. Unbilled utility service receivables, resulting from utility services 
rendered between the date of m eter reading and billing and the end of the m onth, 
are not estim ated and recorded at year end. 

The fiduciary funds are com prised of expendable and nonexpendable fands. The 
expendable trust fund is accounted for in essentially tile same m anner as the 
governm ental fired types, using the sam e m easurem ent focus and basis of 
accounting. Expendable trust funds account for assets where both the principal and 
interest m ay be spent. The nonexpendable trust fired is accounted for in essentially 
|he Sallae lllanner as tile proprietary lauds, using tile sam e illeasurelnent Focus and 
basis of accounting, N onexpendable trust funds account for assets of which tile 
principal m ay not be spent. 

fL !~rgl)!ietary- lqmdT 3,jge Accounting 

Proprietary fired types follow generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) 
prescribed by the Governm ental Accounfing Standards Board's standards issued 
prior to N ovem ber 30, 1989. 

8 



'O W N O F BER W ICK , LO UISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POI,1CIES (CONTINUED) 

Bud Kels and Budgetary A ccoquLin~g 

The Town follows these procedures in eslablishing the budgetary daia rcflccled i)) 
the financial statem ents: 

Tile Town Clerk prepares a proposed budget for the general and special 
revemle fimds and subm its them to the M ayor and Town Council for tile 
fiscal year no later than forly five days prior to the beginniug of each 
fiscal year. 

2. A sum m ary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified 
that the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At lhe same 
tim e, a public hearing is called. 

3. A public hearing is held on (he proposed budget at least ten days after 
publication of tile call for the hearing. 

After holding of the public hearing and com pletion of all action necessary 
to finalize and im plem ent the budget, the budget is adopted lhrough 
passage of a resolution prior to the com m encelnent of the fiscal year for 
w hich the budget is being adopted. 

5. Budgetary am endm ents involving tile transfers of fimds fiom one 
departm ent, program , or function to another or involving increases in 
expenditures resulting fi-Oln reveoues exeeediug anlounts eSfilna|ed 
require the approval of tile Tow n Council. 

6. A ll budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year 

Budgets for all funds are adopted on a basis consistent w ith generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as 
originally adopted or as am ended by the Town Council. Such 
am endm ents w ere not m aterial ill relation to the original approprialions. 

G . ['~UeUlllbrances 

Euculnbrance accounfiog, tluder which purchase orders, contraels, aud olher 
com m itments for the expenditures of m ouies are recorded in order to reserve lllal 
portion of the applicable appropriation, is not em ployed by the Town as an 
exlension of formal budgetary integration in the funds. 

t. lnleresl-Bearing Deposits 

Interest-bearing deposits are stated at cost, which apploxim ales m arke 



TOW N OF BERW ICK, LOUI SIANA 

N otes to Financial Slaleurents 

NOTE 1 SUMM ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POI,1C1ES (CONTINt,~ED) 

]nvesllneuts 

Under stale law , the Town of I~erwick m ay invest in direct obligations oflhe United 
Statcs governm ent, ill tim e certificates of deposit and in bonds, debentures, notes or 
other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by the United States 
governu~erlt. ]nveslnlents are stated at fair value. 

Sbortz~I'crm 10_t er fund_ l~_ece!va b_ l_es/l~yab!e s- 

During the course of operations, num erous lransaelions occur between individual 
funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are 
classified as "due fi'om other fim ds" or "due to other funds" on tile balance sheet. 

K . Restricted A ssets 

Certain assets of the enterprise flmds are classified as restricted assets because their 
use is lim ited by applicable bond covenants and other restrictions. The "revenne 
bond and interest sinking fund" is used to segregate resources accum ulaled for debt 
service paym ents over tlre next twelve m onths. ~[]~c "revenue bond contingency 
fire d" is used to segregate resources accum ulated to pay the principal and interest 
on bonds for the paym ent of which there is not sufficient m oney in the revenue 
bond and interest siuking fired and is available for the m aking of improvements and 
extensions to the system . ] lowever, this m oney shall never be used for the m aking 
of im provem ents and extensions to the system or paynrent of principal and interest 
on bonds if such use of said m oney w ill leave in the revenue bond contingency fired 
for the making of emergency repairs or replacements less than the sum of$10,000. 
"l'he "custom ers' deposits" is used to segregate those refundable resources received 
frOlll euslollaers currently on the system . 

L. St_ate_ n lent of Cash Flow _s 

For purposes of the statem ent of cash flow s, the Enterprise Funds consider all 
highly liquid investm ents w ith a m aturity of three m onths or less when purchased to 
be cash equivalents. 

M . Bad Debts 

Uncollectible am ounts due for ad valorem taxes are recoguized as bad debls at Ibe 
tim e inform ation becom es available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the 
particular receivable. A lthougll the specific chargc-off m clhod is not in conform ity 

with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), no allowance for 
uncollectible taxes receivable was m ade due to inrm aterialily at Septem ber 30, 
1999. Allowances for uncolleetible utility receivables of $2,584 and $2,216 have 
been provided at Septem ber 30, 1999 and 1998, respectively. 



TO W N OF BERW ICK, LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 1 SUMM ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUI~D) 

N . Interfund Transactions 

Quasi-external trallsaetious are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or 
expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursenm nts to a fired for 
expeoditures/cxpenses initially m ade fiom it that are properly applicable to anodmr 
ftnld, are recorded as expenditures/expenses ill tile reim bursing fuud and as 
reductions of expenditures/expenses ill |he ftmd that is reim bursed. 

A ll other interflmd transactions, except quasi-external transaclions and 
reinlbllrsenlents, are reported as transfers. N on-recurring or non-roulinc pcrlllanen[ 
transfers of equity are reporled as residual equity transfers. A ll other inlerfnnd 
transfers are reported as operaling transfers. 

O . V acation and Sick Leave 

Vacation and sick leave are recorded as expenditures of tile period in which paid. 
Sick leave does not accum ulate and is not payable at term ination of em ploym ent. 
Vacation m ust be taken in tile year accrued and cannot bt,' carried over. Ally 
liability the Tow n m ight have in this regard at Septem ber 30, 1999 is considered 
im m aterial; lberefore, no liability has been recorded in the accounts. 

P. Caj~italizaIiou oflnlerest Expense 

It is tile policy of tile Town of Berwick to capitalize m aterial am ounts of interest 
resulting from borrow ings in the course of the construction of fixed assets. For tile 
year ended September 30, 1999, no capitalized interest expense was recorded on the 
books. 

Q. Ca~i[al Lease 

A capital lease is generally detilmd by Statem ent of Financial Accounting Standards 
N o. 13 "A ccomlting for Leases" as one wbicb transfers bellefits mid risks of 
ownership to the lessee. Leases m eeting tile criteria of a capital lease as defined are 
recorded at inception as expenditures and othcr financial sources in govcrmncntal 
fund types and as assets and liabilities in the General Fixed Assets and General 
Long-Term Debt account groups, respectively, at the present value of the filture 
m inim um lease payments, using tile interest rates stated iu the leases. 

P,. 'rise of
.
Estim ates 

The Wowll'S lnanagealenl uses estimates and assunlptions ill prepariug financial 
statem ents. Those estimates and assum ptious affect tile reported am ounts of assets 
and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and tile reported 
reven/les and expcndiPtu'es or expenses, as appropriate. Actual results nlay differ 
fiom these estim ates. 



TOW N OF BERW ICK, I.OUIS1ANA 

N otes to lqnancial Statem ents 

NOTE 1 SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

S. "fetal Coluum s on Com bined Statem ents - Overview 

Total colum ns on tile Com bined Statem ents - O verview are captioned 
M em orandum Only to indicate that they are presented only to faeilitale financial 
analysis. Dala iu these cohJmJls do not present fillaJm ial positioJl, restdts of 
operatious, or cash flow s in conform ity wilh generally accepted accounting 
principles. N either is such data comparable to a consolidalion. Interfimd 
eliufiuations have not beeu m ade in tile aggregation of this data. 

NOTI'~ 2 CASIt AN D 1NTEP, EST-BEARING DEPOSITS 

Under stale law, tile Town m ay deposit fimds within a fiscal agent bank organized under tile laws 
oflhe State ofl.ouisJana, tile laws of any olher slale ill tile U/lioa% or the laws of the [JJ~iled Slates. 
The Tow n m ay invest in cerlificales and tim e deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana 
law and national banks having principal offices in I.ouisiana. At Septem ber 30, 1999, the Town 
has cash and interest-bearing deposits (book balances) totaling $3,825,335, as tbllows: 

l)em and deposits 
M otley m arket accounts and tim e deposits 

$ 2,400 
3,822,935 

These deposits are slated at cost, w hich approxim ates m arket. U nder stale law , these deposits, (or 
the resulting bank balances) nm st be secured by federal deposit insaraace or the pledge of 
securities ow ned by the fiscal agent bank. The m arket valne of the pledged securities plus the 
federal deposit insurance m ust at all tim es equal the am ount on deposit w ith the fiscal agent bank. 

1"hese securities are held in thc name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial 
bank thai is mutually acceptable to both parlies. Deposit balances (bank balances) at September 
30, 1999, are secured as follow s: 

Bank balances 

Federal deposit insurance 
l'ledged securities (category 3) 

Total federal insurance and pledged securities 

Excess 

$ 3,890,348 

$ 300,940 
5,135,565 

$ 5,436,505 

$~ 546 157 

Pledged secnrilies in Category 3 includes uninsured or tlnrcgistered investm ents for which tile 
securities are held by the broker, dealer or agent but not in the Town's nalne. Even though tile 
pledged securities are considered nncollateralized (Category 3), Louisiana Revised Statute 
39:1229 im poses a statutory requirem ent on lhe custodial bank to advertise and sell the plcdged 
securities \vilhin 10 days of being notified by tile Tow n that the fiscal agent has failed to pay 
deposited funds upon delnand. 

22 



TO W N O F BERW ICK , LO U ISIA NA 

A D VA LOREM  TA X ES 

N otes to Financial Statements 

Ad valoren~ taxes attach as an enforceable lien on properly as of January 1 of each year. Taxes arc 
levied by the Town in September or October and are actually billed to laxpayers ill N ovember. 
Billed laxes becom e delinqaenl on January 1 oflhe following year. The Town bills and eollecls ils 
ow n property taxes using the assessed values determ ined by tim tax assessor of St. M ary Parish. 
Town property tax revenues are budgeted in the year billed, 

For the year ended Septem ber 30, 1999, taxes of 22.91 m ills were levied on property w ith assessed 
vahmlions totaling $11,343,846 and were dedicated as follows: 

Gelleral governnlental services 
Debt service 

Total taxes levied were $258,444 which had all been collected at Seplem ber 30, 1999 

N O TE 4 INTERFUN D I~dgCEIVABLES/PAY ABLES 

Due to/from other funds: 
General Fund 
Debt Services Funds 

Public Im provem enl Bond Fund 
Enterprises Funds - 
Gas Enterprise Fund 
W ater Enlerprise Fund 

Trust Funds - 
Berwick M em orial Perpetual Care Principal Fund 
Berwick M em orial Perpetual Care Incom e Fund 
Total due to/from olher funds 

RESTRICTEI) A SSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNI) TYPE 

Reslricted assets were applicable to lhe following at September 30 

V, evenue bond and interest sinking fund 
Revenue bond contingency fund 
Customers' deposit 

1.91 m ills 
1.00 m ills 

lnterfimd lnlerfilnd 
Receivables Payables 

$ 2,652 $ 

8,020 

39,601 

.$__~ 73 

2,652 

8,020 

39,601 
$ 50,2~  

999 

$ 66,197 
100,874 
58,335 

$ 225,40_6 



TOW N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 

N otes 1o Financial Statem ents 

N O TE 6 CIIANG ES IN FIX ED A SSETS 

Land 
Buildings 
Equipnm nl 
A ulos and Trucks 

Balance 
O clober 1. 1998 

$ 1,002,917 $ 
3,098,519 
796,172 61,614 
316,277 38,836 

Balance 
Dek~lions Septem ber 30, 1999 

$ 

31,815 
12.705 

1,002,917 
3,098,519 
825,971 
342,408 

Total general 
fixed assels .$~ . 5~ 2J3,885 $_ _ . 

100.450 .$ 4!~52_520 $ 5.269A}L5 

A sulnm aly of proprietary fire d type property, plant and equipm ent at Septem ber 30, 1999 follow s 

].and 
hnprovem enls otber than buildings 
M achinery and equipm ent 

Total 
Less: A cctmm laled depreciation 

N el 

CI IAN G ES IN LON G -TERM  I)EBT 

Gas 
Enterprise 
Fund 

$ 
469,855 
191,316 
661,171 

_  479,706 

W aler 
Enterprise 
Ftlnd Totals 

$ 15,000 
2,439,481 

_ _ _ 59.85~ 
2,514,340 
1~ 9_078_.D_18Z 

15,000 
2,909,336 
251,17.5 

3,175,511 
. 1,557,8~8 

The following is a summ ary of long-term debt transaclions of tim Town for lhe year ended 
Septem ber 30, 1999: 

gon(Is and notes 
payable, 
O ctober 1, 1998 

Boll(Is and notes 
issued 

Bollds ,~llld llO|eS 
retired 

N otes 
Payable 

G eneral 
Obligation 
Bonds 

Reventle 
Bonds Tola 

$ 42,293 $3,955,000 $ 475,0(10 $ 4,472,293 

__ _k6 8,~7~_78 84~0 000 __  58 000 914,878 

payable, 
September 30, 1999 $ 2~5 4g~l 5 .$Z J 15.0000 L 417.00_0 $ 3.557,415 
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Notes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 7 CIIANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

13onds, notes and cerlificates payable at Septem ber 30, 1999 are comprised of tile following 
individual issues: 

N otes payable: 
N ote payable to a bank payable in 48 m onthly instalhnenls 
of $1,565 with final payment due in February 2001, bearing 
interest at 5.5 percent per annum , secured by equipm ent 
with book value of $67,191 

General obligation bonds: 

$480,000 General obligation refunding bonds, Series 1993 
(to defease $420,000 of General obligation bonds of 1985 
issued for construction of fire slation), payable in annual 
installments of $45,000 to $60,000 througb M arch 1, 2005 
w ith interest at 5. I 0 to 5.6 percent per amm m 

$2,600,000 Cerlificates oflndcbledncss, Series 1998, 
payable in amm al instalbnents of $285,000 to $570,000 
through February 1,2004, w ith interest at 4.75 percent 
per alltlltln 

$905,00(I General obligation refunding bonds, Series 1997 
(to dcfcase $840,000 of General obligation bonds of Series 
1988 issued for public improvement of the sewer), payable 
in alm ual instalhnent of $20,000 to $145,000 through December 
1,2006, with interest at 5.0 percent per annum 

Revenue Bonds: 
$660,000 W ater Revenue Refimding Bonds dated M ay 18, 
1996 (to refand W ater Revenue Bond of 1989 issued to 
improve waterworks system), payable in annual installments 
of $61,000 to $79,000 througb l)ecember 1,2004, wilb 
interest at 5.20%  pet armum 

The annual requirem ents to am ortize all debt outstanding as of Scptem bcr 30 

interest payments of $601,976 arc as follows: 

Year Ended 
Septem ber 30 

2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
20(14 
2(}(15- 2007 

N otes 
Payable 

8,782 
7.826 

General 
Obligation 

$ 315,841 
590,336 
792,832 
794,115 
783,795 

__ _  370,510 

$ 310,000 

920,000 

. 885,000 

3,115,00Q0 

417,00_O 

1999, including 

l{evcnuc 
Bonds Totals 

$ 81,098 
80,848 
80,442 
80,854 
81,058 
~ 54 

$ 415,721 
679,010 
873,274 
874,969 
864,853 

__  451,564 

$ 26._608 .~__._3,647,429 L __ 485,354 .$~ 4,159,39 !. 



TO W N OF 13ERW ICK, LOI)ISIA NA 

N otes lo Financial Statem ents 

NO'I'E 7 C]IANGES IN I,ONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

Tbe various bond indentures contain significant lim itations and restrictions as to tile annual debt 
service requirenlenls~ nlailllenallce of and flow of nlonies lbrotlgh variotls leslrieled accounls, 
m inim um am ounls to be m aintained in various sinking funds, and m inim um revenue bond 
cow:rage (see Note 103. The "l'owll is in compliance with all such significant limilalions and 
restrictions. 

NOTE 8 FLOW  OF FUNDS; RESTRICTIONS ON USE - UTILITIES REVEN UES 

Under tbe term s of tile bond indenture on outstanding Utilities Revenue Bonds, all incom e and 

revemms (bereJna fief referred 1o as revemJe) of every nature, earned or derived flom operations of 
tbe Utilities System are pledged and dedicated 1o the retirem ent of said bonds and are 1o be set 
aside inlo ibe follow ing special ftmds: 

Each m outh, there w ill be set aside into a fand called lbo Revem ~e Bond Sinking Fund an am ount 
conslituting 1/12 of tile next m aturing instalhnent of principal and 1/6 of the next m aturing 
installm ent of interest on the outstanding bonds. Such transfers shall bc fully sufficient 1o assure 
the prom pt paym ent of pril~eipal and inlerest i/lstallm ents as lbey becom e dt~e and m ay be used 
only for such paym ents. 

Funds w ill also be set aside into a Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund m onildy in the 

amount of five percenl (5%) of the gross revenues of tile System tbr tbe preceding month, 
pro vided that sueb sum is available after provision is m ade for all reasonable expenses of 
adm inistration, operation and m aintenance of lhe System as w ell as paym ents into the above 
required fire d. It) additioJ~ to earb~g for extensions, additions, im provem ents, renewals and 
replaeernents necessary to properly operate tile System , m oney in Ibis fund shall also be used to 
pay the principal of and tile interest on these bonds for the paym enl of w hich there is not sufficient 
m oney in tile Revenue Bond Sinking Fuud. This m oney, bow ever, shall never be used tbr tile 
m aking ofim provem enls and extensions to the System or for paym ent of principal and interest on 
bonds if sucb use of said m oney will leave in the Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund for the 
making of emergency repairs or replacements less than tbe sum of$10,000. 

NO 'II:, 9 DEDICATION OF PROCEEDS AND FI,O W  OF FUNDS - SALES AN D USE TAXES 

The Tow n of Berw ick collects sales taxes under three sales tax levies as follows 

A. Proceeds of a 1% parish wide sales and use lax levied in 1966 (1999 collections 
$388,920; 1998 colJeelions $485,945). Tax is collected by the St. M ary Parish Sales 
and U se Tax Departm ent and is rem itted to each participating m unicipality on a 
m onthly basis. Proceeds of tiffs tax shall be used tor the following purposes: 
construction, acquisition, im provement, maintenance and repairs of streets, capital 
ilnprovements, public works and buildings (including the acquisition of sites and 
necessary fixhlres, equipnlenl, ftunisbings and appl.lrtenances, and tbe paym ent of 
obligations and reflmding obligations which have been or m ay be issued lbr the 
pro'pose of acquiring and improving public v~otks and bl61diugs); for payment or 
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N OTE 9 

"/'O W N O F BI~,RW IC K . LO UISIA NA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

I)EI-)ICATION OF PROCEED S AN D FI.O W  O F FUNDS - SAI.ES AN D U SE TA X ES 

(CONTINUI~D) 

supplem enting salaries of all m unicipal em ployees; for the operation of 
recrcalional facilities; for the acquisition, m aintenance, repairs and paym ent of 
operating expenses of equipm ent, vehicles, and other m achilm ry owned by the 
m unicipality; and for any other public purpose authorized by slate law. 

Proceeds of a 3/4 of 1% sales and use tax levied in 1974 (1999 collections 
$354,304; 1998 collections $443,285). Tax is collected by dm St. Mary l'arisb 
Sales and Use Tax Departm ent and is allocated and distributed m oldhly as above. 
Proceeds are to be used for the construction, acquisition, extension, improveum nt, 
operation and m aintenance of solid waste collection and disposal facilities, 
sew ers and sewerage disposal works, and other facilities for pollntion control and 
abalem ent; and to pay debt service requirem ents on bonds issued for any of the 
above-m entioned purposes. 

Proceeds of a 3/10 of 1% sales and use tax levied in 1982 (1999 collections 
$135,133; 1998 collections $176,436). Tax is collected by the St. M my Parish 
Sales and Use Tax l)epartment and is allocated and distributed m onthly as above. 
Proceeds are dedicated to tire following purposes: operating and m aintaining the 
police departm ent, including the acquisition and nm intenance of equipm ent and 
supplies; paying or supplem enting tbe salaries of m unicipal em ployees; and 
purchasing, constructing, acquiring, extending and/or improving all or any 
portion of public works or capital im provem ents, including but not lim ited to the 
eonslraction, im provem ent and m ainlenartce of drailmge, water, and flood control 
exlensions and im provem ents and the acquisition, construction, im provem ent, 
m aintenance and repair of streets, roads, and bridges. 

1). Proceeds of a ~~ of 1% sales and use tax levied in 1998 (1999 collections 
$113,756; 1998 collections $91,686). Tax is collected by the St. M ary Parish 
Sales and Use Tax Departm ent and is allocated and distributed m onthly as above. 
Proceeds are to be used for increased salaries for police depm tm ents and also for 
operating and m aintaining the police departm ent. 

N O TE 1 0 F, M I~I.O Y I~E RETIREM EN T 

Eligible em ployees of tim Town participate in one of two m ultiple-employer public em ployee 
retirement systems (PERS), whicb are controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. 
These retirem ent system s provide relirenrent disability and death benefits lo plan m em bers and 
lheir benetieiaries. Pertinellt inform ation relative to each plan follow s: 

A. M tp~cipal Employees'_J/etiye91mll S ystgt)! 

Plan m em bers are required 1o contribute 9.25 percent ofdm ir annual covered salary 
to the syslem while the Town is required 1o couhibtlle lhe statutory ]ale 5.75 
percent of the total alm ual covered salary. The Town's contributions to the system 
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Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 10 I';M PLOYEE RETIREM ENT (CONTINUI~,D) 

for tile years ended September 30, 1999, 1998 and 1997 were $33,481, $31,583, and 
$28,559, respectively, equal to tile required contribution for each year. 

A publicly available financial report that includes financial statem ents and required 
supplem ental financial inform ation m ay be obtained by writing to the M unicipal 
Em ployees' Retirem ent System , 7937 O ffice Park Bldg., Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
70809. 

B . 
_
M unicipal and State Police Retirem ent System of Louisiana 

Plan m elnbers are required to contribute 7.5 percent of their annual covered salary to tim 
system while the Town is required to contribute lhe statutory rate of 9.0 percenl of the total 
annual covered salary. The Town's contributions to tile system for tile years coded 
September 30, 1999, 1998 and 1997 were $30,660, $29,119 and $20,695, rcspcctivcly, equal 
to the required contribution for each year. 

A publicly available financial report that includes financial statem ents and required 
supplem ental financial inform ation m ay be obtained by writing to the M unicipal Police 
Em ployees' Retirem ent System , P. O. Box 94095 - Capital Station, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
70804-9095. 

PO STI';M PLOYM  EN T BEN EFITS 

In addition to tile pension benefits described in N otel0, tile Tow n has elected lo m ake available 
health benefits to all eligible retirees who retire from the Town on or after l)ecem ber 31, 1997. 
Retirees are considercd eligible if they m eet tile retirem ent eligibility requirem ents of the 
M unicipal Retirem ent System of Louisiana. Under tile postelnploym ent benefit package, retirees 
m ay continue group healtb insurance coverage through the tow n's group policy at the retiree's 
own expeuse. Once the retiree becom es eligible to obtain m edicare supplem ent insurance, tile 
Tow n of Berw ick w ill pay tile prem ium for the m edicare supplem ent insurance policy up to a 
maximum of$150 per month. Prem ium costs above $150 must be paid by the retiree. The Town 
w ill provide benefits to the retiree only and no coverage w ill be provided 1o dependents of the 
retiree. D uring the year ended Septem ber 30, 1999, the Town incurred no cosls related to 
providiug this benefit. 

NO'I'I'; 12 RISK M ANAGEM ENT 

Tim Tow n is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, dam age to, and deslruclion of 

assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Town has elected lo 
purchase insllrallCe coverage tllrougb tile conlm crcial instlralLce nLarket to cover its exposure to 
Joss. The Town is insured up to policy lim ils for eacb of dm above risks. There were no 
significant changes in coverages, relentions, or lilnits during the year coded Septem ber 30, 1999. 
Setlled claims have not exceeded tile com m ercial coverages in any of tile previous tluee fiscal 

years. 
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N OTE 13 PENDING LITIGATION 

N otes to lqnancial Statem ents 

The Town is not presently involved in any lawsuits which could m alerially affect tile financia 
condilion of the Town. 

N O TE 14 SEGM ENT IN FORM A'IION FO R Till; F, N TERPRISE FUN D 

The Town of Berw ick m aintains two enterprise flmds which provide gas and water services 
Segm ent inform ation for the year ended Septem ber 30, 1999 was as follows: 

Operating revenues 

O perating expenses 

Operating loss 

N O TE 15 CON TRIIIUTED CAPITA L 

G as 
Enterprise 

W ater 
Enterprise 

Total 
Enterprise 
Fund 

$ 236,215 $ 352,053 $ 588,268 

280,450 373~  654.108 

A m ounts contributed to the enterprise fired for acquisition or construction of fixed assets is 
recognized as contributed capital. The sources of contributed capital used to acquire and construct 
facilities of the Enterprise Funds as of Septem ber 30, 1999 consist of: 

Conlributed by: 
M unicipality 
Other governlnents 
Contractors 

29 

Gas 
Enterprise 

$ 376,880 
22,114 

W ater 
Enterprise Tola 

$ 419,118 
190,000 

_ . 1 ! 0 0,~ 9_00 

$ 795,998 
212,114 
I10,000 



TOW N O17 BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

N O TI'216 CO M PENSATION OF TOW N OFH CIA I,S 

A dclail of com pellsaiion paid to the M ayor aad Town Council tbr the year ended Septem ber 
3(1, 1999 follow s: 

M ayor: 
[{innlelt Hardaway, SI 

Council: 
Sta n Bcauboeuf 
Elaine Cornes 
Ralph Guidry, Jr. 
W illiam tI. Johnson, 111 
Ray Raspberry 
Louis A . Ralcliff 

N OTI'; 17 JOINT VEN TURES 

Flerv,,ick/Bayou V ista Joit~t W aterworks D istrict 

9,200 

900 
3,600 
2,700 
3,600 
3,600 

The Town is a member of a joint venture with the St. Mary Parish Government for the 
consIrt~ctioJl, m aillteaance and operation of a water plant which supplies water to the Town 
of 13erw ick and the unincorporated com m unity of Bayou V ista for distribution to their 
residents. Each participant has a 50% interest in the venture. The cost ofconstructillg 01c 
plant was borne by the Town and the St. M ary Parish Government, and they have appointed 

a board to operate and maintain the plant. Tl~e Town has included its share of the joint 
venture in these financial statem ents il~ the proprietary fund type accounts using the equity 
m ethod of accounting. 

St. M ary Parish W ards 5 and 8 Join! Sewerage Com m ission - 

The Town is a member of a joint venture with the Parish of St. Mary, Sewerage l)istrict #8 
of the Parish of St. M ary, and the City of Patterson for operating and m aintaining a 
sewerage disposal system . The system is operated by a five m ember board of 
com m issioners, appointed one each by the Town of Berwick, Sewerage D istrict//8 and the 

City of Patterson, and two appointed bythe St. M ary Parish Council (one each from W ards 
5 and 8 of the parish). The costs of constructing the system, which amounted to 
approximately $10,300,000, was paid by the participants in the following percentages: 

Town of llerwick 
City of Patterson 
St. M ary l'arish 

l'ota 
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27.05 % 
27.75 
45.20 

100.0_ 0 % 
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Notes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 17 JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED) 

The board operates and m aintains the system as the "St. M ary Parish W ards 5 and 8 Joint 
Sew erage Com m ission." Operating expenses are paid from revenues generated by charging 
lhe participants a m ontbly fee based on a percentage of water consum plion by residents of 
the participating units. The Town of Bcrwick finances its share of the tees paid fi'om a 

gow:rnmental type (Special Revenue) fund and has not included its 27.05% share of the 
syslem in these film ncial statem ents. 

Following is a summary of the financial statements issued by tim St. M ary Parish W ards 5 
& 8 Joint Sewerage Com m ission as of Septem ber 30, 1999 which includes only the assets 
and liabilities required in operating and m aintaining the system , and does not include the 
original $10,300,000 construction cost paid by the parlicipants. 

l'he balance sheet reflected the follow ing 

Total assets 
Total liabilities 
Contributed capita 
Retained earnings 

$1,093,261 
18,432 
99,110 
975,719 

Tim statem ent of revenues and expenses for the fiscal year ended Seplem ber 30, 1999 
reflected the follow ing: 

O perating revenues 
N on-operating revenues 
O perating expenses 
N et incolne 

513,153 
10,650 

414,980 
108,823 

A dditional inform ation m ay be obtained from the separately issued financial statem ents of 
W ards 5 and 8 Joint Sewerage Com m ission for the year ended Septem ber 30, 1999. 

NO']'E 18 INTF, RGOVERN M ENTA1, AGREEM ENq 

On Jam mry 15, 1997, tim Town entered into an inlcrgovernm enlal agreem enl with tim Berwick 
l)evelopm enl D istrict for the developm ent and construction of Renw iek Subdivision for residential 
expansion. The agreem ent states that the Tow n w ill transfer ownership of approxim ately 73.5 
acres of land purchased for the developm ent site. In exchange, the Berw ick Developm ent District 
will reimburse the Town for all costs incurred by lhe Town for purchase and development of the 
land as a subdivision, l)uring the year ended September 30, 1999, the Town issued $2,600,000 in 
certificates of indebtedness to finance the development of Renwick Subdivision. The proceeds 
w ill be used to construct infrastructure and ntility im provem ents in the developm ent. It is 
anticipated that repaym ent w ill be flmded w ith proceeds dm iw ~d fiom sales of lots in the 
development, l)uring the year ended September 30, 1999, the Town transferred ownership oflhe 
Phase I developm ent to the Berwiek Devetoplnent D istrict who, in turn, will sell lhe lots in the 
development. The Berwick Development District transferred $452,184 to the Town of Berwiek to 
be used for repaym ent of the certificates of indebtedness. 
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SCH EDU LES O F INDIVIDUAL FUNDS 
AND ACCO UNT GROUPS 



GENERAL FUN D 

To accounl for Jesources traditionally associaled w ith govermnenls which are nol required to be accounled for in 
another fl.l n d. 



TOW N OF BERW ICK, LO UISIANA 
G eneral Fund 

C ash 
lnlcresl-bearing deposits 
Receivables: 

Sales tax receivable 
1Jlilily fianchise taxes receivable 
Other 

l)uc from other funds 
l)uc from other govcrmnental units 

Liabililies: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to olher fim ds 

Total liabilities 

Com parative Balance Sheets 
Septem ber 30, 1999 and 1998 

A SSETS 

IJAB1L1TIES AND FUNI) BALANCE 

Fund balance - ullreservcd, tlndesignaled 

l'otal liabilities and fund balance 

999 1998 

1,400 $ 1,400 
245,925 196,044 

20,499 
37,048 
3,577 
2,652 

24,431 
39,693 
5,774 
2,503 
1,884 

$ 24,375 
8,292 

__  32,667 

$ 20,472 
8,476 

24 
28,972 

278 434 242,757 

L 311,101 $ 27!,729 



TOW N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes ill Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Y ear Ended Seplem ber 30, 1999 

W ilh Com parative Actual Am otmls for Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1998 

l~.ev~uues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 
lnlergovernnlenlal 
Fines and forfeits 
W harf leases 
M iscellaneous 

To|al revennes 

Expendilures: 
Current - 
General governnlent 

Adm inistrative 
Public safety: 

Fire 
Police 

lhlblic works: 
Sffeels 
D rainage 
Celn etery 

Supporting services 
Debt service 
Capital outlay 

Tolal expenditures 

999 

Budget Actua 

$ 665,300 
129,000 
106,500 
60,000 
54,000 
30,500 

1,045,300 

485,000 

40,450 
570,023 

163,825 
169,190 
18,000 
7,000 
18,782 
126,300 

1,598,570 

$ 616,705 
180,030 
134,538 
71,947 
67,489 
85,814 

1,156,523 

475,740 

25,635 
505,147 

158,554 
178,937 
18,809 
4,851 
18,782 
134,391 

1,520,846 

V ariance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (48,595) 
51,030 
28,038 
11,947 
13,489 
55,314 
J~ 3S-, 2-2-~ 

9,260 

14,815 
64,876 

5,271 
(9,747) 
(809) 
2,149 

(s,og~) 
77,724 

1998 
Actua 

$ 615,481 
157,253 
266,038 
68,704 
69,176 
104,120 

1,280,772- 

447,201 

38,1fi2 
473,080 

138,166 
76,240 
18,358 
5,999 
18,782 

298,483 

514,4 

])eficiency of reveuues over 

expenditures (553,270) (364,323) 188,947 (233,639) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

Excess of revenues and other 
sotlrces over expendilures 
and other uses 

Fund balance, begiuning 

Fund balance, ending 

435,000 400,000 (35,000) 300,000 

435,000 400,000 (35,(100) 300,000 

(118,270) 
242.757 

35,677 

242,757 

53,947 66,361 

76.396 

1244~ 287 $ 278~_434 L ~ 747 $ 242,75~ 7 
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]~.evenues: 
Taxes 
lnlergovem nlental 
Charges for services 
M iscellaneous 

Tolal rcvemles 

TOW N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith (;om parative Am ounts for Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1998 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General government 
Culture and recreation 
Sanilation 
I lousing Rehabilitation 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

3/4% Sales 
1%  'Fax Liqoid 

Sales Tax and Solid 
Fund W aste Fund 

$ 388,920 

21.374 
410.294 

$ 354,304 
14,528 

325,279 

_ __ 20.627 
~ 14,7311 

527,549 

! 2221LI. 
_ ._ .5_S ~~.,IO~ 

Recreation 
Facilities 

M ainlenance LCDBG 
Fund Fund 999 1998 

$ $ $ 743,224 

17,457 

454 
17.911 

89.193 

9,945 
99.138 

Excess (deficiency) 
of revenues 
over expenditures 410.294 _~ (a7.908 (81.22"1/ 

Other financing sources 

(uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating tlansfcrs o111 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

(510.583/ 
6,431 

_ _ (.L4~,775) 
80.000 

(510.583/ ~ ._LL42.344) 80.000 

Fxcess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other sources 
over expenditures 

and other uses (100,289) 25,564 (I,227) 

Fund balances, beginning 748.595 _ _ ._(z7.2d.Q2 9.486 

05,548 

I 1~ 5~5~  

12,000 

93.548 

105.5h.~ 

120,076 
342,736 
42.455 

1.248.491 

12,000 
89,193 
527,549 
93,548 
29.226 
751.516 

$ 929,230 
166,350 
339,298 
41.462 

1.476.340 

10,000 
84,828 
515,779 
156,350 
98.228 
865.185 

496.975 611.155 

86,431 
(659.358) 

120,848 

(557.836) 

(572.927) (436.9811) 

(75,952) 174,167 

1.431.183 1.257.016 

Fund balances, ending $ 648,306 ~__.._~_ 68_,~  $ 8,259 L I ._- $ 1.355.231 $ 1.431.183 
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TOW N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 
G eneral Fund 

Slatement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith C'om parative Actual Am ounts tbr Year Ended Septem ber 30
, 1998 

Expenditures: 
General Governrneut ~ 
Adm inistl alive s~laries 
Unenlp]oynlent compensation 
Em ployees benefit plans 
Office m aintenance and operations 
Dues and subscriptions 
Pablieations and notices 
Advertising 
Legal and accounting 
Town half m aintenance and supplies 
Cost of preparing tax rolls 
M agistrate fees 
Building inspectors' fees 
Electrical inspectors' fees 
h~surance 
Autopsy fees 
Other charges 

Total gelleral goverunleal 

Public Safety - 
H re: 

Salm ies 
Telephone 
Power 
EqaipnleUl ulailltenance 
Supplies 
Other charges 
Appropriation to Berwick Vol. Fire Dept. 

Tolal fh'e 

Police: 
Salaries 
Police relirement fund 
llealth insurance 
Autom obile expenses 
Supplies 
Uniform s 
Radio m aintenance 
Telephone 
Prisoner expenses 
Other charges 

Total police 

1999 

Budget 

$ 170,000 
4,000 
31,200 
11,000 
3,000 
6,500 
2,200 
35,000 
17,000 
3,000 
3,600 
5,000 
1,700 

120,000 
5,000 

4%5 0_,_~  

1,400 
50 

5,500 
5,500 
5,000 

._ ._ _ ~ 2~ /1~ 
4_0 4~5_q 

391,530 
31,909 
56,784 
20,000 
8,000 
3,500 
6,000 
7,000 
10,000 

$ 158,299 
1,740 

43,000 
16,671 
1,576 
8,571 
885 

26,329 
I0,101 
3,037 
3,682 
5,874 
327 

9O,253 
1,532 

103.863 

2,404 
1,216 
115 

6,144 
0,115 
5.641 

__ 25.635 

348,956 
29,466 
50,235 
18,080 
15,845 
1,961 
11,719 
6,601 
16,713 
5,571 

505.141 

Vartar|ce - 
Favorable 

(kbffavorable) 

$ 11,701 
2,260 

(I 1,800) 
(5,671) 
1,424 
(2,071 ) 
1,315 
8,631 
6,899 
(37) 
(82) 
(874) 
1,373 

29,747 
3,468 

__  (:37,0_6_3J 
__ ~ 2CN/ 

(2,40:1) 
184 
(65) 
(644) 

(4,615) 
(641) 

__ ~ 3.000 
I__ !A~ 1_.5~ 

42,574 
2,443 
6,549 
1,920 
(7,845) 
1,539 
(5,719) 
399 

(6,713) 

1998 
A etua 

$ 134,004 
3,214 
32,736 
11,292 
1,768 
6,197 
1,572 

25,109 
13,597 
1,596 
3,600 
4,802 
1,658 

99,398 
1,634 

__ 105.024 
_  447,201 

2,800 
1,220 
47 

3,742 
3,136 
4,263 

_  22,~94 
38.10~ 

344,938 
28,749 
46,021 
19,622 
4,140 
3,485 
7,737 
4,099 
13,244 

_  1,045 
_  473,08Q 

.__ .._ .fi]_OA.%373 530.7~2 __  79,69_1. __  511.182 
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TOW N OF BERW 1CK, LOUISIAN A 
G enolal Fund 

Slatement of Expenditures Compared 1o Budget (GAAP Basis)(Conlinued) 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative A ctual A m ounts for Year Ended Seplem ber 30, 1998 

Public works - 
Streets: 

Salaries 
Relirealent 
Health insurance 
Equipm ent m aintenance 
Power 
M aterials and repairs 
Other chat ges 

Total slreets 

Drainage: 
Salaries 
Retirem ent 
ttealth insurance 
M ainleaauce and repairs 
Power 
Other charges 

Total drainage 

Cem etery: 
M aintenance 

Total public works 

Supporting Services - 
Rabies control 
Council on Aging 

Total sopporling services 

Debt Service - 
Principal 
tntercst 

Total debt service 

Capital Outlay - 
Adlninistrative 
Police 
SIreels 
Drainage 

Total capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

999 

Budget 

70,000 
4,025 
17,000 
28,000 
12,000 
15,000 
17~  
163~Z,5. 

82,000 
4,700 
17,000 
58,000 

60O 

!69.190 

Actual 

73,982 
2,929 
16,911 
28,534 
16,287 
14,748 

--  5,163 

__ 15~,554 

84,892 
1,800 
15,245 
73,529 

346 
3,12~ 

178.937 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(3,982) 
1,096 

89 

(534) 
(4,287) 
252 

--  12.6~  
I  5,2~  

(2,892) 
2,900 
1,755 

(15,529) 
254 

3.765 I  

__  (9,7&73 

1998 
Actual 

65,282 
2,957 
16,917 
27,746 
10,434 
11,533 

__  3.297 
__  138.16~ 

39,733 
1,668 
7,148 
22,748 

477 
4,466 
7~.240 

. 1_  8.,9~Q __  18.809 __  (8~9~ 18.358 

. 351~  __  356.300 __  (5,285) 232,7~  

7,000 4,851 2,149 5,299 

2.000 4.8.5 J __  2,1 

16,878 
Lg, L~  
1~,.7_82 

27,000 
29,000 
9,500 

126,300 

16,878 
1,904 
18,782 

26,290 
42,290 
8,583 

57,228 
.._ _ &l L4.,~ _I 

70~ 
5,999 

15,976 

2,~0~ 
18.782 

710 

(13,290) 59,412 
917 111,288 

__  3,522 ~ 2Z .,.7~ _ 
__ ~ 91~  298A~3 

1,598,5~ 9_ .~ L..5 ~  $ ~?_Z324 $ !,514,41! 
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% Sak:s Tax Fund 

SPECIAL REVI~,N UE FUND S 

q'o account for tile receipt and use of the Town's prorala portion of the SI. M ary Parish 1%  sales and use 
lax. These taxes m ay be used for ally lawful corporate purpose. 

3/4% Sale,s ~!~a_x 1, uid and Solid W aste Fund 

To account for receipt and use of proceeds of the Town's prorala portion oflhe St. M ary Parish 3/4%  sales 
and use lax. These taxes are dedicated to rite construction, m aintenance and operations of sewerage or 
solid w aste disposal system s, and police and lire protection. 

A portion of tim proceeds of din tax has been dedicated to tile retirement of $905,000 l'ublic hnprovcment 
Sewer Refimding Bonds, Series 1998. The annual debt service on these bonds ranl~,es between $21,000 and 
$153,250 with final maturities in 2006. 

Recreation Facilities M aintenance Fund 

To accounl tbr tile operation and m aintenance of the Berwick Civic Com plex and Recreation Center. 
Financing is provided by a special ad valorem tax levy and by rentals and service charges for use of lhe 
facilities. 

To accounl for tile receipt of federal m onies to be expended for housing rehabililation in target areas 
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A SSI:;TS 

Cash 
lnterest-bea;ing deposits 
Accounls receivable 
Sales taxes leceivable 
lnlerest receivable 
D ue from other funds 

TOW N OF BERW ICK, I,OUIS1ANA 
Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
Septem ber 3(1, 1999 

W ith Colnparative Totals for Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1998 

3/4%  Sales 
1% Tax Liquid 

Sales Tax and Solid 
Fund W aste Ftmd 

$ 
616.325 

31,981 

Recreation 
Facilities 

M aintenance 
Fund 

1,000 
8.446 

LCDBG 
Fund 

1,000 
1,313,776 
28,638 
61,336 

991 

998 

Tolal assets $ 648,306 $ 74_~  $ 9,446 .$____ __  ~ 1.405.741 $ 1.482.163 

I.IABII3TIES AN D 
FUNI) BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
l)ue to other flm ds 
Total liabilities 

$ 49,323 $ 1,187 $ 

49,323 

l;alld baiaaces - I.inreserved: 
Undcsigl~ated 648,3~  .__fi9_8.,fi~_ 8,259 

$ 49,791 
1,189 

50,510 50,980 

.__ 3,355.231 ~ ]..431.1 ~3 

Total liabilities and 
fund balances $ 648.3_~. .$ 74"I..,2~  $ 04~4&646 .$2 ,.~ L,405,74! ~3~482,163 
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TOW N OF IIERW ICK, LOUI SIANA 
Special Reveuue Funds 

Com bining Stalcm onl of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ilh Com parative Totals for Year Ended Seplem ber 30, 1998 

Revenllcs7 
Taxes 
] ntcrgovcrrlnlcnta] 
Charges for services 
M iscellaneous 

Total rcventles 

xpcnditures: 
Cnfrent - 

General govcrolnent 
Culture and recreation 
Sanilation 
Ilousing Rehabilitalion 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

1%  
Sales Tax 
Fund 

3/4% Sales 
Tax Lkluid 
and Solid 
W aste Fund 

1~.ecrealion 
Facilities 

M aialenaucc 
Fund 

$ 388,920 $ 354,3(14 $ $ 
14,528 

325,279 17,457 
21,374 -- - 20 622 454 
410,294 -- _ 714 7~8 17,91_.1 

527,549 

-- - 19,2~[ 
-- _ 546,830 

89.193 

9,945 
99.13~ 

Excess (deficiency) 
of revenues 

over exl~enditurcs 410,294 I _ 167,908 (81.227~ 

Other fillancill~, SOlUCes 

(uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating Iransfcrs out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

6,431 

(5!0.583) __ 1148,7751 
80.000 

(510.583) __ [142,3441 80,000 

Excess (deticicncy) of 
revenues and other sources 
over expenditures 

and other uses (100,289) 25,564 (1,227) 

Vt.md balances, bcgilmirtg 748,52~5+ 1 .673,102 _ 9,486_ 

LCI)I:~G 
l;nnd 

05.548 

__ .10 S~ _&4~ 

12,000 

93.548 

._ _ 305,54~ 

999 1998 

$ 743,224 
120,076 
342,736 
42,455 

1,248.491 

12,000 
89,193 
527,549 
93,548 
29,226 
751,516 

$ 929,230 
166,350 
339,298 

41,462 
1.476.340 

10,000 
84,828 
515,779 
156,350 

_  98.27~ 
865,155 

496,975 611,1s~%s 

86,431 

(659.358) 
120,848 

(557,836) 

(572,927) _~(436,98~) 

(75,952) 174,167 

-  1~31,183 __ !,257,016 

Fund balances, ending $ 648~  ,~_._.698.666 ~ 8,259 $'___ __ _ ~.~  $ 1.431.183 
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]'O W N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 
1%  Sales Tax Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Ftmd Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Y ear Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative A ctual A m ounts for Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1998 

R evelllles: 
Taxes - sales taxes 
Interest earned 
Total revellues 

Expenditures: 
General goverruil en[ 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing somces (uses) 
Operaliug transfer out 
Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

999 

Budget Actua 

$ 385,000 
__ 22,096 
.._ _ 4_07,096 

$ 388,920 
21,375. 
410,295 

v ariance - 

Favorable 
(Uufawwable) 

$ 3,920 
_ __ (721) 
_ __ 3,199 

1998 
A ctua 

$ 485,945 
21,402 
507,347 

_ .._ ._4~7,096 410~295 _ 3,199 . 507,347 

_ ~ 555,000) (510,584_.1 _. 44&!ill6 (410,000) 

_ _ X.555 ooo) (5~o,58~ _. 4~ 4,.4!fiJ6 (4]0,000) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revellUe, S alld olher 
sources over expenditures 
and other uses (147,904) (100,289) 47,615 

Fund balance, beginning 

und balance, ending 

_ _ _ 7_748,595 748,59.5_ 

97,347 

_ 651.248 

X 690,691 $ 648.306 .$_. 476,~515 $ 748.595 



 

]'OW N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 

3/4% Salts Tax Liquid and Solid W aste Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1998 

R eveuues: 
Taxes - sales tax 
lalergovcrnm ental 
Sew er service charges 
Sanitation service charges 
lnlerest earned 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Sanitation - 
Personal services 
M unicipal retirem ent 
1 tealth insurance 
W aste disposal fees 
M ain|enallce 
Other charges 
Sew er treatm ent fees 
Pow er 

Capilal oullay- 
Equipm ent 
]llfraslruet tire 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 
Excess of revenues and other 
sources over expendittlrcs 
aud other t~ses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

1999 

Budget Actua 

$ 348,000 $ 354,304 
14,528 

192,0(10 196,964 
! 21,000 128,315 

_ . 
17,0(.10 _  20,627 

_ . 678,09_0 714,738 

117,031 
6,800 
23,000 
180,000 
22,500 
18,800 
180,000 
4,000 

16,500 

I . 568,6~! 

102,073 
7,226 
21,039 
193,t36 
19,465 
12,005 
170,315 
2,290 

13,237 
6,044 

546,830 

variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 6,304 
14,528 
4,964 
7,315 

__  3,62-27 
__  36,738 

14,958 
(426) 
1,961 

(13,136) 
3,035 
6,795 
9,685 
1,710 

3,263 
(6,044) 

__  21,80_[1 

1998 
A ctua 

$ 443,285 

201,810 
123,574 

__  19,744 
788,4t3 

17,303 
6,296 
28,687 
72,528 
14,235 
8,178 
65,366 
3,186 

51,539 
15,157 

582,475 

__ . 
109,~  167,908 __  58,5,3_9 205,938 

6,431 6,431 10,848 

__ ~142,825_1 (!48,7751 __  (5,950_) (147,836) 

I ~136,3~  (1423~44) (5,950J (136,988/ 

(27,025) 

__ . 673,1~  

25,564 

673&.Q202 

52,589 68,950 

604 15Z 
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R evenues 

TO W N OF BEll.W ICK , LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 

Recreation Facilities M aintenance Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1998 

Charges for services 
lnlerest earned 

Total reveuues 

Expenditures: 
Culture and recreation - 
Personal services 
M unicipal retirem ent 
Flealth insurance 
Supplies 
M ainlenauee 
Utilities 
Sporting equipm ent and events 
O ther charges 

Capital oullay - 
Equipm ent 
Infrastructure 

Tolal expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues 
over expendilures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Opcraling lransfers in 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and oilier sources over 
expendilures and other uses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balmlce, ending 

999 

Budget Actua 

$ 17,600 
_ _  6_0_0 
_ _ 18,20_0 

36,600 
3,200 
6,200 
7,000 
26,900 
3,000 
9,000 
2.550 

$ 17,457 
454 

17,911 

44,854 
1,430 
6,498 
5,222 
16,607 
5,329 
5,829 
3,424 

v ariance - 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

(143) 
__  (146_.) 
__  (289_1 

(8,254) 
1,770 

(298) 
1,778 
10,293 
(2,329) 
3,171 

(874) 

10,000 9,445 555 

__ _ 104,45Q 98,638 5,812 

1998 
Actual 

$ 13,914 
316 

14.230 

38,570 
1,833 
5,884 
4,535 
22,718 
5,250 
3,400 
2.638 

31,532 
116,360 

(86,250) (80,727) 5,523 (102,130) 

_ _ ]2o,oqo 8oo,~_-00o (40,000_) 11o.ooo 

33,750 (727) 

_ _ 9,486- 9,486 

(34,477) 7,870 

1,616 

.$_. 43,2_36 $ 87,~59 $ (34,477=)_ $ 9,486 
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TOW N OF BERW ICK, LOUI SIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 
I,CDBG Grant Fund 

Statenaent of ReveJlues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended September 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual A m ounts for Year Ended Scplem bcr 30, 1998 

](CVeIIHCS: 
[ lltergovorlllrl~llJa 
Federal grallt 

Expenditures: 
General goverm nent 
Supporling services 
I lousing rehabilitation 
Tolal expenditures 

l';xcess of reventlcs over expenditures 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

1999 

Budget Actua 

V arlallee - 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

1998 
A ctua 

$ 105,548 $ 105,548 $ $ 166,350 

_ _  93,5_4_8 
_ _ 105,5_4_8 

93,5_48 
105,548 

156.350 
166,3~0 

L  $ $ $ 
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_publis hnproyc~!~mt Bonds 

I)EBT SERVICE FUNDS 

To accumulale monies lbr payment of the $480,000 general obligation refimding bonds of 1993, due in annual 
installm ents, plus inlcrest, through m aturity in 2005. Debt service is financed by levy of a specific ad valorem 
lax. 

Recreation Facilities I%  Sales Tax Bonds 

To accumulate monies for paym ent of the 1978 $650,000 Recreation Facilities Sales Tax Bonds due 
instalhncnts, i~lus interest, through m aturity in 1998. 

_Sewer 3/4% Sa!es'Ifax Bg0.ds 

To acctanulate monies ff~r payment of $905,000 Public hnprovement Sewer l,lefimding Bonds, Series 1998, due 
in annual installm ents, plus interest, through m aturity in 2006. Debt service is financed from proceeds of the 
Towa's 3/4%  Sales Tax Liquid and Solid W aste Special Revenue Fund. 

Paving Certifica!~s of 1987 

To accum ulate m onies for the paym ent of Paving Certificates of 1987 due in annual inslalhnents, plus interest, 
through m aturity in 1998. 

S ew cl)age. (.:e!-li ti c at Es c,f 198fi 

To accum ulate m onies for the paym enl of Sewerage Cerlificates of 1986 due in anmml instalhncnts, plus interest, 
through m aturity in 1998. 

('erlificates of !j]debtedness- 

To accumulate m onies for tire paym ent of $2,600,000 Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1998 due in annua 
instalhncnts, plus interesl, through m aturity in 2004. 



Interest bearing deposits 
Due from olher fimds 

TOW N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 
D ebt Service Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Com paralive Totals for Septem ber 30, 1998 

A SSETS 

I,IABII,1TIES AN D FUN D BALAN CES 

Liabilities: 
Due to other fimds 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for debt service 

Total liabililies and fund balances 

Public 
]lnprovenlellt 

Bonds 

Recreation 
Facililies Sew er 
1%  Salcs 3/4%  Sales 
Tax Bonds Tax Bonds 

$ 192,235 $ 142,204 $ 258,377 

2,652 $ $ 

_ __ _ __ !89,583 __  1422,ZOA04 _ 258,377 



Cc~lificatcs of Scwcragc 
Indcbtcdness Certit]calcs 
of 1998 of 1986 

$ 2,711 $ 595,527 $ 529,076 
80 

_$~ __ _2,711 $ 595.527_ .$ 529,_15_66 

$ $ 2,652 $ 10,848 

2,711 592,875 ._ 518~ 08 

~ ___ 2,711 $ 595.527 ~ 529,156 
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TOW N O F BERW ICI(, LOUISIAN A 
Debt SErvice Funds 

Com bining StatemEnt of RevEnues, Expenditures, aud Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended SEptem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Comparalive Totals for SeptEm ber 30, 1998 

R EVEUUES: 
Ad valorem taXES 
hltorgoverllm en|a] 
M iscellaneous - 
Property assessm euls earned 
]uleresl ou property assesslneuls 
Interest OU invesln~euls 
O ther 

Tolal reventles 

l,;xpendilures: 
Debl service - 

Principal retirem ent 
lulerest 
Paying agents' fees 
M iscellaneous 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over cxpcrldit'ares 

Olher financing sources (uses): 
Operaling transfers iu 
OpErating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Reereation 
Public Facilities Sewer 

hnprovem ent 1%  Sales 3/4% Sales 
Bonds Tax Bonds Tax Bonds 

$ 144,796 $ 

5,232 

$ 

3.845 

!50,028 33~845 

65,000 
18,100 

83,10{! 

6,285 
165 

6,450 

95,000 
47,825 
2,243 

145,068 

66,928 ___  3,84~ (138,618) 

148,775 
(fi,431) 
142,344 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures and other uses 66,928 3,845 3,726 

Fund balances, beginning, 

Fund balances, ending 

122,655 138 .359 _ 2546,fifj51 

~ 89,583 ~ 142.204 $ 258,377 



Ccrtificales of Sewerage 
Indebtedness Ccrlificales 
of 1998 of 1986 

Tolals 

$ $ $ 144,796 $ 124,053 
452,184 452,184 

68 

452Ad~~ 68 

680,000 
113,934 
1,485 

795,41~ 

68 
15,362 

612,575 

840,000 
179,859 
3,728 

1.023.587 

772 
67 

4,660 

._  139,552 

245,000 
118,193 
3,426 

_  25,008 
_ _ _ 391 ~22 

(343,235) 68 _ (41],QL2~ __ (252,Q7__~ 

343,235 

343,235 

492,010 

(6,43 l) 
485,579 

223,265 
_ _ (]0,84~). 
_ . 212,4L7 

68 74,567 (39,658) 

2 6~ _4.! . 518,308 _. 557,cL66 

27~11 $ 592.87_55 $. 518~q0~ 



CA PITA L PROJECTS FUN DS 

Street and Road Im provem ent Construction Fund 

'1"o account for the fil~aneing and cons|rtlclion of various inlprovelnents to the Town's streets and roads lqllance(I 
by Public Im provem ent Bonds and parish grants. 

EyeLell S:I~erLvL~ghthouse Park ]7"und 

To account for lhe financing of lhe restoration and preservation of historical lighthouse to be reassem bled in 
Berwick and m ade available to lhe general public as a re al ine museum and historical tourisl at|raelion. Funds are 
to be provided from federal, state, local and private grants and donations. 

Rc~zigk D~ve!opmeat Conslrucliq~l Fund 

To account for lhe financing of the developm ent and construction of the l'.enwick Subdivision Developm ent 
The conslruetion is financed with $2,600.000 Certificates of lndebledness. 
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Interest-bearing deposits 
lntcrcst rcccivable 

3"O W N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 

Cupilal Projects Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Tolals for Septem ber 30, 1998 

A SSETS 

LIABIIATIES AN D FUN I) BA LAN CES 

Accotm ts payable 
Rclainage payable 

Total liabilities 

Ftlnd balances- lalreserved: 
l)csignalcd tbr subsequent years 
expenditures 

Street & Road 
]lnprovclncll| 
Construction 

Fund 

Everett 
S. Berry 

IAghthouse 
Park Fund 

Rcnw ick 
l)cvelopm ent 
Construction 

Ftm d 

$ 332,666 $ 112,510 $ 5,890 

_$____ .332,666 .$__ 112 510 $_ 5,890 

__ _  332,666 112,51~0 ~ I  5,890 

Total liabilities and fund balances ~k__ 332,666 ,~ 11~2 510 ~ 5,890 



"l'olals 

$ 451,066 $2,019,898 
L O,~LS_ 

$ 86,912 
_24219 

_ . 89j 31 

451,066 _ .1 ~_93 L825 

$ 451.066 $ 2,020~956 
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}~evenues 

TOW N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 
Capital Projects Funds 

Combilfing Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Septem ber 30, 1998 

llltergoverlll~lenla 
Federal grant 
State grant 

M iscellancous- 
]uteresl 
O lher 

Tolal revenues 

13xpenditures: 
Capital outlay 

Del/cicl~cy of revepoaes 
over expendiluros 

O ther tinaneing sources: 
Proceeds of issuance of certificates 
of indebtedness 

O perating transfbrs in 
Operating transfers out 

Total olher financing 
sources (uses) 

Street & Road 
hnprovem cnt 
Constrtlelion 

Fund 

Everett 
S. Berry 

l,ighthouse 
Park F,,md 

Renwick 
l)evelopm eul 
Conshuclion 

Fund 

$ 186,319 $ 
2,000 

444 3,754 19,086 

11,444 192,073 19,086 

__ __ _ 
35,804 270.036_  1,054.287 

_ _ _ f24,360) ____C7 cZ~ _3 l (I.035.201) 

(343,235~ 

(343,235.5) 

Excess (deficiency) ofrevemues and other 
solJrces over expenditures 
and other uses (24,360) (77,963) (1,378,436) 

Fund balances, beginning 

l:und balances, ending 
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357,02__6 1994~  ___1.384.326 

.$___ 332_,666 ~ _2J_? 5,~J.9_10 ~; 5,89_0 



$ 186,319 $ 79,590 
2,000 204,620 

34,284 74,(130 
6.50_9.o 

222,603 364,740 

1.360.127 _ _L, 55 4_5_d 2j  

(1.137.524) .~Ld_180~ 3_ 851 

2,600,000 
90,00(} 

(343.235) __ ~(.165_,_4_29 ~ 

(343,235) __25.,524..27__!.1 

(I,480,759) 1,344,186 

1.931.825 587,639  

$ 451,066 L~,93L825 



G asF~ te!'prise I!und 

ENTERPRISE FUN D S 
(UTILITY FUNDS) 

To accounl for tile provision of gas services to residents of the Town. A ll activities necessary to provide such 
services are accoun{ed for in this fired, including, but not lim Jled to, adm inislrations, operalions, m aintcnance, 
financing and relaled debt service, and billing and collection. 

),V~lerEnlerj~ris9 I!m~d 

To account for the provision of water service to residenls of the Town. A ll activities nccessary to provide such 
services are aceotmted for in this fund, including, but not lim ited to, adm inistrations, operations, m aintenance, 
financing and related debt service, and billing and collection. 
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TOW N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Funds 
Utility Funds 

Com biaing Balance Sheet 
Seplem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Septem ber 30
, 1998 

ASSETS 
Cunenl assets: 

Interest-bearing deposits 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uneolleetibles 
l~leresl receivable 
D ue from other fimds 

Total CHrl'ell[ assels 

Restricted assets: 
Bond and interest sir~king fund - 

Interest-bearing deposits 
Capital additions and contingencies fund - 

]nleresl-bearing deposits 
Cuslomers' deposits - 

Interest-bearing deposits 
Jolc.~ esl receivable 

Total restricted assets 

lw estm ent in Berwick-Bayou Vista Joint W aterworks Plant 

Bond issaarJce costs, net of am ortization 

Gas 
Enterprise 
Fund 

$ 828,097 
20,090 
2.046 

_ _ 850.233 

58,335 

W ater 
Enterprise 
Fund 

$ 36,062 
29.074 

__ ._ .9~J.~  
__  43A.,~ 2~ 

orals 

$ 864,159 
49,164 
2,046 

924,561 

66,197 66,197 

00,874 100.874 

58,335 

_ _ . 58,325_ 16.7_.9~11 225,406 

$ 944,149 
43,710 
2,046 

_  6,886 
996,79! 

63,572 

66.689 

57,410 
167 

. ]87&3~ 

.. 1~1,28_2 !21 282 107,4(1_4 

7 0{~ 7,004 7,981 

Properly, plant and equil}m ent: 
Property, plant and equipm ent, at cost, net ofaccumulated 

depreciation of $479,706 and $1,078,182, respectively -- _ _ 181.46~ ... 1,4~36_.L15~ 1,61~  1.655.272 
N et property, plant anti equipm ent _ _ 181.4(~5 .. 1.436.15~ 1,617,623 1.655.272 
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L_l,090,0Lt II~k2&os~ ! $ 2.895.876 ~ 2,955,2K6_ 



 

TO W N OF BERW JCK , LOUISIAN A 
Enterprise Funds 
Utilily Funds 

Combining Balance Sheel (Continued) 
Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Septem ber 30, 1998 

IJABIIJTIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabililies: 
Current liabilities (payable from current assets) - 

Accounts payable 
Due 1o other fimds 
Accrued liabilities 
Total cul~ent liabilities (payable flom current asse/s) 

Current liabilities (payable from restricted assels) - 
Revenue bonds payable 
Accrued interest payable 
Custom ers' deposits 
Total cur|enl liabililies (payable fi'om 
res0icted assets) 

.ong-term liabilities: 
l{eventle bonds payable, net of ctlrrent porlion 

Fund equity: 
Contributed capilal - 

M unicipality 
Otber govern m ents 
ConlracIors 

Total contributed capital 

Retained earnings - 
Rcserved for revenue bond retirem ent 
Unreserved 

Total retained earnings 

Total fired cquily 
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Gas 
Enterprise 
Fund 

7,675 
8.020 
1,377 
17,072 

_  58.335 

W a~er 
Enterprise 
Fund 999 

$ 23,139 $ 30,814 
8,020 

__  12292 
__ _ ~ 24,431 

61,000 
7,228 

--  26~fifi9_69 
--  4 ,503 

61,000 
7,228 

J 8.325 

$ 24,417 
8,256 

__  969 
33,64_2 

58,000 
10,088 

_  57,57~ 

58.335 __ 68 2__,22~ 1~ 5~5fi363 __  125.665 

__ ~ 3&6_.~Qfl __  356.000 _  417,00~ 

__ 75,4Q7 __...~ .659 __  524.066 _  576.302 

376,880 
22,114 

398,994 

419,118 
190,000 

_ j23_o.ooo 
__ _JJ9J 18 

795,998 
212,114 
I ~  0.!~ _00 

I.I 18.112 

795,998 
212,114 
ll0.00~ 

I,I18,!!2 

98,843 98,843 62,173 
615.632 55392~22~23 __ 1,154,58~ .~ _  1.198.6c24 

~ 615,632 I ~ 3~ 0..~6~ _~_1,253,698 1.260.862 

1.014.626 ] 3~ 5 I.~84 _ 23 I~  

$ 1,090.033 '1~ ..843 $__28~,~ 2fi L 2.955.28~ 



O pcratillg revenues: 
Charges for services 
D elinquent charges 
G rant reventle 

TOW N OF 13ERW ICK, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fam ls 
U tility l"tmds 

g Statem ent of Revcnues, Expenses, and Changes in Relained Earnings 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for September 30, 1998 

M iscellaneous 
Tolal operaling revem tes 

Opcrating expenses: 
G as & water purchases 
Salaries 
Supervision 
Retirem ent contributions 
Grotlp instlranee 
M aintenance and operations 
D epreciation 
A dm inistration expenses 
W aler board m em ber tees 
M iscellaneous 

Total operating expense 

O perating loss 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Interest incom e 
1111ercs[ and fiscal charges 
A ppropriaIion Io 13erw ick D evelopm ent D istrict 
Increase in equity of Berw ick-Bayou Vista 

Joint W aterworks Plant 
l,oss on asset disposition 

Total nonoperaling revenues (expenses) 

l,oss before operating transfers 

Nct income (loss) 

Retained earnings, beginning, 

I",etaincd earnings, ending 
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Gas 
Enterprise 
Ftmd 

$ 220,721 
12,862 

_ _ 2,632 
_ _  236,215 

00,051 
82,626 

4,475 
14,493 
35,947 
30,521 
9,936 

_ _  2,401 
_ _  280,450 

W ater 
Enterprisc 

Fund 

$ 340,991 
8,048 

__ _ ~ 014 
~ 35_AL2o53 

96,000 
63,595 

3,681 
8,458 
22,662 
64,660 
4,238 
1.140 
9~224 

373...658 

Totals 

$ 561,712 
20,910 

I  5,646 
I 588,268 

296,051 
146,221 

8,156 
22,951 
58,609 
95,181 
14,174 
1,140 

__  11,625 
654,108 

$ 593,715 
21,447 
13,148 

. 8,569 
__  636,879 

323,738 
120,686 
39,062 
8,720 

24,010 
62,716 
87,584 
6,524 
1,260 
10,500 

__ 684,800 

_ _  (44,23~ __ (21.6~  __  (65,8493 __  (47,921) 

29,195 6,374 35,569 
(21,359) (21,359) 

13,878 13,878 

_ _  29,195 __  (1J07) __  28,088 

37,516 
(27,100) 
(18,466) 

14,787 
(12,265) 

__  (5.528) 

(15,040) (22,712) (37,752) (53,449) 

_ _  (70,000~ 100,.583 __  30,583 

(85,040) 77,871 (7,169) (53,449) 

700,672 560J.95 ~ L_1260,862 _j~1314,316 

~___ 615,632 ,~ _6_38~066 ,~ ,253.698 ,~L1,260,867 



]'OW N OF BERW ICK, LOUI SIANA 
Enterprise Funds 
Utility Funds 

Com bining Statement of Cash Flows 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Septem ber 30, 1998 

Cash flows fi'om operating aetivilies 
O perating loss 

Ac[justmenls to reconcile operating loss 
to net cash provided by operating activities - 
1)epreciation 
Changes in eurrcn| assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabililies 
Total adjustments 

Gas 
Enteq~rise 
Fund 

W ater 
Enterprise 
Fund 

Tolals 

$_ (44,235) L 21~  06_Q~ L (65,840) $ (47,92 ) 

30,521 64,660 95,181 87,584 

(2,501 ) 
564 

_ _ 408 
_ _  28,992 

(2,953) 
5,833 

__ _ L2_9.2 
__  6~ 8 8+32 

(5,454) 
6,397 

__  1,700 
__  97,824 

9,878 
(2,712) 
(2,481 ) 
92,269 

Net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities (15,243) __ 47.~227 __  31,984 44,341~ 

Cash flows from (used by) noncapital tinancing 
activities: 
Appropriation to Berwick Developm ent District 
Operating translers from (to) other funds 
Cash received from (paid to) other fimds 

Net cash provided (used) by 
noncapital tinancing activities 

Cash flows fi'om (used by) capital and related 
financing activities: 

Acquisition of plant and eqnipm ent 
Principal paid on revenue bond m aturities 
Interest paid on revenue bonds 
Increase (decrease) in cuslomers' lneter deposits 

N e| cash used by capital and 
related linancing activities 

Cash flows fi'om investing activities: 
Interest on interest-bearing deposits 

N et cash provided by investing 
activities 

(70,000) 
_ _  (236) 

100,583 30,583 
_ _  (2,542) 

(18,466) 

1,370 

_ _  (70,23~ ) 9~827_!7 __  28,041 (17,096) 

(19,776) 

758 

(37,755) 
(58,000) 
(23,243) 

(57,531) 
(58,000) 
(23,243) 

758 

(60,586) 
(85,ooo) 
(26,~ 80) 
(~,110) 

_ _  (19,0181 (118~5_99_~1 ~ ,J38,016) (142,876) 

__ _  29,362 6,374 _ __  35,736 35,303 

__ __  29,362 ~ 74 __ __  35,736 35,303 



]'OW N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ilh Com parative Totals for Septem ber 30, 1998 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents 

Gas 
Enterprise 
Fund 

W ater 
Enterprise 
Fund 

32,880 (42,255) (80,321) 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period _ _  961,567 17~0 253 1,131,820 1,212,14[ 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per 
statement of cash flow s to the balance shect: 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 
Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted 
Interest-hearing deposits - restricted 

To',al cash and cash cquivalm~s 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period - 
Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - restricted 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Net increase (decrease) 

$_ 886,432 $ 203,1333_ $ 1,089,5.~5 $ 1031,82Q 

$ 904,157 
_ _ _  57,410 

961,567 

828,097 
_ _  58,335 
_ _  886,432 

$ 39,992 
130 261 
1~ 7.53 

36,062 
16~7 071 
20.3.!33 

$ 944,149 
187,671 

1,131,820 

864,159 
225,406 

_ L 089,565 

$ 1,029,749 
182,392 

~ 212,141 

944,149 
187,67! 

1,131,820 

~=_(25,135) L 33L2880 $ (42,;5.A9 $ (80,320 



TO W N OF BERW ICK, LOUIS]AN A 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Schedule of Changes in Assets Restricted for Revenue Bond Debt Service 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

Cash and inlerest-bearing 
deposits, October 1, 1998 

Cash receipls: 
Transfers flom operating cash 
Interest oil deposits 
Total cash reeeipls 

Total cash and interest - 
bearing deposits 

Cash disbursements: 
Transfers to operating cash 
Principal paym ents 
]nlcresl paym ents 
Total cash disbursem enls 

Cash and interest-bearing 
deposits, September 30, 1999 

Bond and 
]lllerest 
Sinking 

Capital 
Additions and 
Contingencies Tota 

$ 63,572 L  66,688 $ 130,260 

82,687 
1,180 

83,867 

31,887 

__  2,299 
__  34,186 

114,574 
3,479 

}18,053 

1474d~39 100,824 248,313 

50 
58,000 
23,192 
812~ !42 

50 
58,000 
2L I_P2 
81,242 



EX PI';N DA BI2~; '1 R U ST FUN D 

FIDUCIARY FUN I)S 

Berwick Memorial Perpetual Care l!lcoA1Le_Fm)d 

To account for tile receipt of investm ent earnings from the Perpelual Care Principal Fund and 
disbursem ents for m aintenance of the m ausoleum . 

NONEX pl,;NDABLE TI',UST FtJNI) 

Bcrw ick M em orial Peroetual Care Principal Fund 

To account for m onies provided by contract requirem ents that 10% of the selling price of m ausoleum 
crypls be placed in this fired for the perpetual maintenance of the mausoleum. The principal sum may not 
be expended and m ust be invested to provide incom e to be used for m ainlenanee of the m ausoleum . 
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A SSETS 

Interest-bearing deposits 
Interest receivable 
1)uc fi'om other fim ds 

oral assels 

TOW N OF BERW ICK , LOU ISIAN A 
Fiduciary Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals for Septem ber 30, 1998 

1.1ABII3TIES AN D FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
D ue to other fim ds 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for perpetual care 
Reserved for m aintenance 

Total fund balances 

I'otal liabilities 
and fund balances 

Expendable 
Trust Funds 

CrW lCK l~l cm orl 

Perpetual Care 
hleoflle I~'U nd 

Nonexpcndablc 
]~ust Funds 

erwiek M emorl'~] 
Perpetual Care 
Principal Fund 

Tolals 

27,076 $ $ 127,076 $ 28,346 
417 

_  39,60_1 39,60! 39,60! 

$ 127,0_7__.6 L  39,60_1 .
$ 166.677 $ 168.364 

39,601 $ 

_ l _ 87,42/5_ 
87,42/_5 

39,60 

__  39,60[ 

$ 39,601 $ 39,60 

39,601 
87,475 
127,076 

39,601 
89,162 
128,763 

~____ _ 127,97~ $ 39,60[ $ 166,672 $ 168,364 
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TOW N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIANA 
Fiduciary Funds 

Expendable Trust Fund 
Berw ick M em orial Perpelual Care Incom e Fund 

Com paralive Statem ents of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 and 1998 

R evenues; 
M iscellaneous - 
Inleresl earned 

Expenditures: 
Public works - 
M atlsoleltlnl nlailllellance 
M iscellaneous 

Total expendilures 

I)eficiency of revenues over 
expenditures 

Fund balmlce, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 
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999 1998 

~_ 4,383 $ 4,674 

3,575 
__  2,495  
__  6,070 

4,225 
2,717 
6,942 

(1,687) (2,268) 

__  89,16.22 91,430 

~L
_ _ 87,475 $ 89,162 



Revenues 

TO W N O F BERW ICK, LOUI S1AN A 

Nonexpendable Trust Fund 
Berwick M em orial Perpeiual Care Principal Fund 

Com parative Slalem ents of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Ftm d Balance 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

Expenses 

Excess of revellltleS over expenses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 
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999 1998 

__  39,601 39,601 

~_~ 601 $ 39,60l. 



GENERA L F1XED A SSETS ACCOU NT GROU I 

1"o account for fixed assets not used ill proprietary fund operalions 
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G eneral fixed assets, at cosi 
l.and 
Buildings 
Equilm ]enl 
Autos and lruek 

TO W N OF 1~ERW ICK, 1,OUISIAN A 

Com parative Statem ents of General Fixed A ssels 
Septem ber 30, ] 999 

Tolal general fixed assets 

Investm ent in general fixed assets: 
Property acquired from - 
Capital prqjecl fimds: 

G eneral obligation bonds 
Federal grants 

General Fund revenues 
Special revenue fund revenues 
Donations 

"lk)tal inveslm ent in general fixcd assels 
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999 1998 

$ 1,(102,917 
3,098,519 
825,971 

_  342,408 

$ 1,002,917 
3,098,519 
796,172 
316,277 

$ 1,578,000 
375,791 
739,318 

2,074,177 
5~ 29 

$ 1,578,000 
375,791 
697,764 

2,059,801 

502,529 



TOW N OF BERW ICK, LOUISIAN A 

Statem ent of Changes in General Fixed A ssets 
Year Ended Seplem ber 30, 1999 

Land Buildings l:,quipm ent 

Atl|OS 
and 

Trucks 

General fixed assets, beginning $ 1.002.917 ~_~Q98,519 $ 796,172 $ 3]~  .$_5.213.885 

Additions: 
General Fund Revenues 
Special Revenue Fund revenues 

Tolal addilions 

50,149 

11,465 
61,614 

Total balances and additions 1,002,917 3,098,519 857,786 

General fixed assets, ending 

27,119 

_ __ ~1.717 
_ __ ~  

77,268 
__ _ 23382 
_  100.450 

31.815 __ __ 12~  __ __.44,520 
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GEN I]RAL LONG-TERM  DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

To account for unm alured principal am ounts oil general long-term debt expected to be financed fiom 
governm enlal lype flmds. Payment of maturing obligations, including interest, are accounted for in the 
debt service funds. 



TOW N OF 13ERW ICK, LOUI SIAN A 

S~.atem ent of General Long-Term Debt 
Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Septem ber 30, 1998 

AM OUNT AVA Il ,A BLE AND TO BE PROVIDEI) FOR T] IE 
RETIREM ENT O F GI~NERAL I,ONG-TERM  DEBT 

Amounl available in debt service funds for 
debt retirem ent 

Amount to be provided from 
General Fund zevenues 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales and use tax 

Total available and to be provided 

GI';NERAI~ LONG-TI';RM I)E[)'I" PAYABLE 

Notes payable 
Bonds payable 
Certificates of indebledness 

oral general Iong-lerm debt 
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Notes 

Payable 

General 
Obligation 
Bonds 

Totals 
999 1998 

44 92~fLQ ~  447,960 .~ 177,342 

25.415 1,920,000 
120,417 

1,945,415 
120,417 

2,642,293 
252,309 
725.349 

$ 25,415 $ 
1,195,000 

$ 25,415 
I, 195,000 

1,920,000 

$ 42,293 
1,355,000 

_ ~ .2 600.000 



INTERNA L C'O N TI~O I., CO M PLIAN CE 
AND O TH ER G RA NT INFORM ATIO N 



Independent A uditor's P.eport on Com pliancc and 
on Internal Control over Financial 

Reporling Based on an Audit of General 
Purpose Financial Statem ents Perform ed ill 

Accordance with Govern m ent Auditinp~ Standards 

The I]onorable Em m et| llardaw ay, Sr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the Tow n Council 
Town of Berwick, ],ouisiana 

ug~-n~ II I);llnall, (I'A , R 

t h SIOl, ] I)~l 
I ii~i~n~ II I)aH,;d 

I'~,uh, D I 

I~I,I,L~,, Y, / i~ 
( hll~A NI 

k ;,ll,l,,., ] I).,,,~,1] 

A h,,, M I:,~h,I 

I)..,l~ ~
l
' I',.. lU 

W c have audited the prim ary governm ent financial statem ents of tile Tow n of B erw ick, as of and 
for the year ended Septem ber 30, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated Decelnbcr 11, 
1999, which was qualified due to the om ission of the year 2000 disclosures that are required by 
G overnm ental A ccounting Standards Board Te.chnical Bulletin 98-I, D isclosures about Year 2000 
Issues. W e conducted our audit in accordance w ith generally accepted auditing standards, aad the 

standards applicable to fil~ancial audits contained in Govem n~ept Auditing Slmldards, isstled by 
the Com ptroller G eneral of the United Stales. 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Berwick's prim ary 
govcrlUllCUI financial statem ents m e free of m aterial m isstatem ent, we perform ed tests of its 
com pliance w ith certain provisions of law s, regulations, contracts and grants, noncom pliance w ith 
w hich could have a direct and m aterial effect on the determ ination of prim ary governm ent 
fillaneia] s|atclnen[ alllOalltS. ] Iow cver, providing all opillion on eolnpliance w ith those provisions 

was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resulls 
of otlr tests disclosed no instances of noncom pliance that are required to be reported under 
Govermnent A uditina Stm~dards 

nlernal Control Over Fiaancj~l I~.epqj-li~]g 

In planning and pcrl'orm ing our audit, we considered the Tow n of Berw ick's internal eonllot over 
financial report ing in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for tile purpose of expressing our 
opinioa Ol) the prim ary ~,OVel'lllllenl fiuar~cial statem ents and not "to provide assaral)ce oa lbc 
illlerllal eolllro] over finaaeial reporting. |]owevcr, we noted olle certain m allcr invo}ving the 
internal control over reporting and its operations that we consider to be a reporlable condition. 
P, eportablc conditions invoNe m atlers com ing to our atlenliou relating to significant deficiencies 

in tile design or operation of the internal control over Iinaneial rcporting that, in our judgment, 
coulcl adversely at]i.:ct the Tow n of ]3erw ick's ability to record, process, sum m arize and report 
financial data consistent w ith the assertions of m anagem ent in the prim ary govcrmnent financial 
statem cuis. The repul table condition is described in the accom panying schcdule of findings aiM 
queslioncd costs as item 99-1. 
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A m atcrial w eakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the im ernal 
conlrol eonlponellts dOCS not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that lnisstatenleats ill 
anlolluts thai would be m aterial in relation to tile primary government financial slalem ents being 
audited m ay occur and not be detected within a timely period by em ployees in the norm al course 
of performing their assigned fanclions. Our consideration of the inten~al control structure over 
financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m atlers in the internal control struclure thai 
m ight be rcporlable conditions and, accordingly, would nol necessarily disclose all repollable 
conditions that are also considered to be m aterial weaknesses as defined above. Ilowever, we 
bclicve the reportable condition described as 99-1 is a m aterial weakness. 

Tiffs reporl is intended for the information of the M ayor and Town Council, m anagem ent, others 
w ithin the organization and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 1 lowever, this 
reporl is a m ailer of public record al~d ils dislribulion is nol lim iled. 

)~ 

A Corporation of Cellificd Public Accountanls 

M organ C ity, Lotdsiana 
Decem ber 11, 1999 

75 



D arnall, Sikes 

~ Frederick 

ndependent Auditor's Report on Com pliance w ith Requirem ents 

Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal Control Over 
Com pliance in Accordance w ith O M B Circular A-133 

The tlonorable lim m ett 1 lardaway, Sr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the Tow n Council 

Town of Berwick, I,ouisiana 

_C0!]!P!.i~!]e~ 
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W c have audited the com plim]ee of the Town of |% rwiek wilb the types of com pliance 

requirements described in the LJ. S. Office of M anagemegt andBudget tOM B) Circtl!a!-A-! 33 
Compliance Su~p[eme~!! that are applicable to its m~tjor federal program for the year endcd 
September 30, 1999. The Town of Berwick's major federal program is identified in tire summary 
of auditor's results section of the accom panying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to its major 
federal program is the responsibility of the Town of Bcrwick's m anagem ent. Our responsibility is 
to express an opinion on the Town of Berwick's com pliance based on our andit. 

W c conducted our audit of com pliance in accordance w ith generally accepted audiling siandm ds 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in (]qvergB~enl A ndili!lg Standards, issued 
by the Com ptroller G eneral of the United States; and e M Il Circular A-133, "A udits of States, 
Local Governm ents, and N on-Profit O rganizations". Those standards and O M B Circular A - 133 
require fllal we plan and perform tile audit to obtain reasonable asstlranee abotlt whether 
noncom pliance wilh the types of com pliance requirem ents referred to above lhal could have a 
direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about the Tow n of Bcrw ick's com pliance w ith those requircnients and 
perform ing such olher procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. W e believe 
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal 
determ ination on the Tow n of Berw ick's com pliance w ith those reqtlirelllenls. 

In our opinion, the Town of Berwick con~plied, in all m alerial respects, w ith the rcquircm enls 

referred to above that are applicable to its lllajor federal program for the year ended Scpteniber 30, 
1999. 

ernal Control O ver Coinplijulce 

The nlanagcnlenl of the Towil of Berwick is responsible for establishing and m aintaining ellociive 
inlerllal col]lrol over conlpliallce w ith rcqtlirenlenls of laws, regulations, colilraels and grants 
applicable to federal program s. In planning and perfbrm ing our audit, w e considercd the Tow n of 
Bel wick's internal control over com pliance w ith requircnlcnts that could have a direct and nialei ial 

eff'ccl on a major federal program in order to determiue our auditing procedures lbr the purpose of 
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expressing an opinion an com pliance and to test and repot1 on internal control over com pliance in 
accordance w ith O M B Circular A-133. 

O tn eonsideratiou of the intern al control over com pliance would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the 
inlenml control that m ight be m aterial weaknesses. A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design 
or operation of one or m o~e oflhc internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the 
risk that nouconlpliance wilh applicable requirements of law s, regulations, contracts and grauls Ihal 

would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be 
detected w ilhin a tim ely period by em ployees in the norm al coarse of perform ing their assigned 
functions. W e noted no m ailers involving the internal control over com pliance and its operation 
lhal we consider to be m aterial w eaknesses. 

This report is intended tbr the inform ation of the M ayor and Town Council, m anagem ent and 
federal awarding agencies and pass-lhrough entities and is not intended to be and should not be 
used by anyone olher than lhose specified parties, llowever, this report is a matter of public 
record and its distribution is uot lim ited. 

A Corporation of Ccrlified Public Accountants 

M organ C ity, Louisiana 
I)ecem ber 11, 1999 



Town of Berwick 
Berw ick, Louisiana 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended Septenlber 30, 1999 

Program Tille 

U . S. Departm ent of Transportation: 
Passed through Louisiana Departm ent of 

Transportation and Developm ent - 
Berwick Lightheuse Park 

Total U. S. Departm ent of 
Transportation 

U . S. Deparlment of ltousing and Urban 

l)evelopm enl: 
Passed through Louisiana Com m unity 

Development - 
Block Grant 

Total U. S. Departm ent of llousing 
and Urban Developm eat 

Federal 1 ligbway Adm inistration: 
Passed through Louisiana H ighway Safety 

Com m ission - 
Buckle up Louisiana Law Enforcem ent 

M obilization 

Total Federal llighway Adm inistration 

U. S. I)epartmeat of Justice: 
Passed through Louisiana Cmnm ission on 

Law Enforcement - 
Block Grant 

Total U. S. l)epartm ent of Justice 

Total Federal Assistance 

BASIS OF PRESEN TATION 

Federal 
CFDA 
Number Grantor Number 

744-51-0002 

l"ederal 
Disbursem ents/ 
Expenditures 

$ 186.319 

186,319 

4.228 107-700085 105.548 

9991-09 

105.548 

1,239 

1.232 

6.592 98-LBVX-6277 12#47 

12,947 

$ 306,053 

The above schedule of expenditures of federal aw ards includes "the federal grant 
aclivity of the Tow n of Berw ick and is presented on the sam e basis ofaccotmting 
described in N ote 1 to the financial statem ents. Tile inform ation in this schedule 
is presented in accordance w ith the requirem ents of OM B Circular A-133, 
"A udits of Slates, I ~oeal Governm ents and N on-Profil Organizations". 
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98-1 Finding 

Status: 

lna 

TOW N OF }~ERW ICK, LOUISIANA 

Stunmfify Schedule of Prior Year Findings 
Year Ended Seplem ber 30, 1999 

pale Segregation ofAccounling Functions 

This finding is unresolved. See current year finding 99- 



 

TO W N OF BERW ICK , LO UISIAN A 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

Part I Sum m ary of Audit Results 

FIN AN CIAl. STATEM EN TS 

Aqdiloy's Repel1 

A qualified opinion has been issued on Ihe Town of Berwick's w imary govermnent 
slatem ents as of and for the year ended Septem ber 30, 1999. 

l~.epor_lable Conditjq~)s - Finangial Reppyting 

There was one reportable condition in inlernal control over financial repelling holed during lhe 
audit of the financial slalem eals. This is reported as 99-1 in Pacl 2 and is considered a m aterial 
w ea kness. 

M aterial No0c_o_~ liaaee - Financial R_epor!h_~g 

There wele no material instances of noncompliance noted during lhe audit of the financial 
statements that would be required 1o be reporled under Gove!!q)mnt Aud!t!!~ S~t'_andards. 

FEDERA l, A W A RD S 

Major l~rogram - ldenlificalion 

The Town of Berwick at Seplember 30, 1999 had one mztjor program 

Berwick Lighlhouse Park, which received funds from tile U. S. Departm ent of 
"passed through" lhe Louisiana D epartm ent of Transportation and I)evelopam nt. 

Lgw >Ris_k A~djt~e 

"he Town of Berwick is not considered a low-risk auditee tbr tile ycar ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

M aj 9y..1)o,~~am -Threshold 

The dollar threshold lo distinguish Type A and Type B programs is $300,000 for lhe year ended 
Septem ber 30, 1999. 

A0.!d~tor's Repot!. :M ajor l'rogram 

In our opinion, lhe Town of Berwick com plied, in all m aterial respects, w ith the requirem ents that 

are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended September 30, 1999. 



TO W N O F BERW ICK, LOUISIAN A 

Schedule of Findings and Qucslioned Costs (Continued) 
Year Ended Seplem ber 30, 1999 

J~,epRO:able Conditioo : Me(lRr J'[9gram 

There is nothing to be reported in relation to conditions in inlernal control over major 
program s. 

Comj~liaj19"c? lq!ldings Related_to Federal P~gram 

The audit did not disclose any m ater ial noncom pliance related to tedcral program s 

Part 2 Findin~,s P, elaling to an Audit n Accordance with _Ggyernment AuditiLlg Standards 

99-1 Inadequate segregatioJl of accounting functions 

Due to the sm all num ber of accounting personnel, the ]'own did not have adequate 
segregation of functions w ithin its accounting system . 

Reconm aendation 

Based upon the size of the operation and Ihc cost/benefi| of additional personnel it m ay 
not be feasible to achieve com plete segregation of duties. 

Part 3 Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to the Federal Program 

The results of our tests disclosed no findings or questioned costs relaled to fedora 

program s. 
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TOW N OF BI3,RW ICK, LOUI SIANA 

M anagcm enl's Corrective Action Plan For Current Year l"indings 
Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

Response to Finding 99- 

N o response is considered necessary 



TO W N OF I]ERW ICK , LOUISIAN A 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Ftlnds 

Schedule of N um ber of Utility Custom ers 

(Unaudited) 
September 30, 1999 

I(ccords m aintained by tile Town indicated the following num ber of custom ers were being served during the 
m onlhs of Septem ber, 1999 and 1998: 

l)cparlm enl 

Gas (metered) 
W aler (metered) 
Sew erage 
Sanitati(m * 

999 1998 

836 
704 
595 
744 

825 
1,690 
1,663 
1,710 

*Note: Sanitation services are billed and collected by the Tow n on lhc regular utility bills sent out. The 
related incom es, expenses, receivables and payables are recorded in the Town's G eneral Fund. 
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]'OW N OF BERW ICK. LOUISIAN A 

Schedule of Insurance in Force 

l)escription of Coverage 

Septem ber 30, 1999 

W orkm en's Com pensation 

Surety Bond - 
Blanket bond 

Policem en's Professional l.iability 

Public officials errors and om issions 

Comprehensive General Liability, Bodily Injury 
and Property Dam age 

Com prehensive A utom obile Liability 

Fire, l.ightning, and Extended Coverage - 
Buildings and contents, all risks except flood 
and earthquake 

Coverage A tnotlnts 

5,000 

500,000 

500,000 

500,000 

3,839,200 



G cneral Fund 

TO W N OF BERW ICI(, LO UISIAN A 

Schedule of Interest-Bearing Deposits and Investm ents - A ll Funds 
Septem ber 30, 1999 

Insured M oney M arkcl 
Insured M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 
Insm cd M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 
Certificate of D eposit 

Special Revenue Funds: 
1%  Sales Tax Fund - 
Insured M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 
Cerlificate of l)eposit 

3/4%  Sales Tax Liquid and Solid W aste Fund -. 
Insured M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 
Certificate ef Deposit 
Certificate of D eposit 

Term 

N ~  
N/A 
N~  
N~  
N~  
N/A 

30 days 

N /A 
N/A 

30 days 

N /A 
N /A 

30 days 
30 days 

M aturity 
D ate 

N /A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N /A 
N/A 

10/30/I 999 

N /A 
N /A 

0/30/1999 

N/A 
N /A 

10/30/1999 
10/30/1999 

F, ccreation Facililies M aintenance lVund - 
Insured M oney M arket N /A N/A 

Total special revenue thnds 

Debt Service Fund 
Public hnprovem enl Bonds Fund - 
Insured M oney M arket 

Recreation Facilities 1%  Salcs Tax Bonds l:und - 
Insured M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 

Sewer 3/d%  Sales Tax Bonds Funds 
lnsm cd M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 

lnieresl 
Rate 

2.50% $ 65,607 
2.75%  25,379 
2.75%  5,117 
2.50%  1,194 
2.50%  1,551 
2.50%  47,077 
4.10% 100,000 

245,925 

2.50%  42,307 
2.75%  174,018 
4.10% 400,000 

616,325 

50%  301,756 
75%  87,249 
10%  100,000 
10%  200,000 

689,005 

2.50% 8,446 

1.313,77fi 

N/A N/A 2.75%  192.235 

N/A 
N /A 

N IA 
N/A 

N/A 
N /A 

N/A 
N/A 

2.75%  28,855 
2.75%  113,349 

142,204 

2.75%  102,849 

2.75% 155,528 

258,377 



TOW N OF BERW ICK. LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Interest-Bearing Deposits and Investments - All Funds (Continued) 
Septem ber 30, 1999 

Sewer Certificates of 1986 - 
Insured M oney M arket 

Total debt service flm ds 

M aturity 
D ate 

N/A N /A 

Capital Projects Funds: 
Slreel and Road hnprovem ent Construction Fund - 
Insured M oney M arkel N/A 
Certificate of Deposit 30 days 

N /A 
0/30/1999 

nleresl 
Rate 

2.75%  2,711 

595,527 

2.75%  32,666 
4.10% 300,000 

332,666 

Everelt S. Berry Lighthouse Park Fund - 
Insured M oney M arket N/A N /A 2.75%  I 12.510 

Renw ick Developm ent Construction Fund - 
Insured M oney M arket N/A N /A 2.75%  5,890 

Tolal capital projecls funds 

Enterprise Funds: 
Gas Enterprise Ftm d - 
Insured M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 
C'ertificate of D eposit 
Certificate of D eposit 

W ater Enterprise Fund - 
Insured M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 

Total enterprise fim cls 

duciary Fund: 
Berwick M em orial Perpetual Care Incom e Fund - 

Insured M oney M arkel 
Certificate of Deposit 

N/A 
N/A 
N /A 

30 days 
30 days 

N /A 
N/A 
N/A 

N /A 
30 days 

N /A 
N/A 
N /A 

10/30/1999 
10/30/1999 

N /A 
N /A 
N /A 

N /A 
0/30/1999 

451,066 

2.50%  101,885 
2.75%  124,222 
2.50%  10,325 
4.10%  600,000 
4.10%  50,000 

886,432 

2.50%  36,062 
2.75%  66,197 
2.75%  100,874 

203,133 

1.089.565 

2.75%  2,076 
4.10%  125,000 

127,076 

$ 3,822,935 


